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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Annual General MeeƟng of  

AthleƟcs Canterbury will be held on  

Wednesday 25th July 2018 at 7.30 p.m.  

at the Cashmere Club Inc,  

50 Colombo Street, Christchurch 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Roll Call 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Approval of Proxies 

4. Approval of Minutes of Annual General MeeƟng held 26th July 2017 

5. ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Report 

6. ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Financial Statements 

7. ConsideraƟon of NoƟces of MoƟon 

8. ConsideraƟon of Remits, including ConsƟtuƟonal Changes 

9. ConsideraƟon of any RecommendaƟon for Life Membership 

10. ElecƟon of Officers and ExecuƟve for 2018 / 2019 

11. Seƫng of Canterbury Centre Club AffiliaƟon Fees and Athlete Levies 

12. General Business 

 
Daniel Reese 
Secretary 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Annual General MeeƟng of  

AthleƟcs Canterbury, for Track and Field Delegates will be held on  

Wednesday 25th July 2018 (Start Ɵme: following AC AGM meeƟng).  

at the Cashmere Club Inc,  

50 Colombo Street, Christchurch 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Roll Call 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Approval of Proxies 

4. Approval of Minutes of  Annual General MeeƟng held 26th July 2017 

5. ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Report 

6. ConsideraƟon and Approval of Annual Financial Statements 

7. ConsideraƟon of Remits 

8. ElecƟon of Track and Field CommiƩee for 2018 / 2019 

9. ElecƟon of Track and Field Selectors for 2018 / 2019 

10. ConsideraƟon of Season’s Programme for 2018 / 2019 

11. General Business 

 

John McBrearty 
Secretary 
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2018 NominaƟons for AthleƟcs Canterbury ExecuƟve 

President: Andrew Stark  

CommiƩee: AnneƩe Campbell Avril Davies 

 Monique Gale Sam McLean 

 Anna McNab Daniel Reese 

   

2018 NominaƟons for AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field CommiƩee 

Chairman: Andrew Stark  

Secretary John McBrearty  

Treasurer Steffany Davis  

CommiƩee: Adrienne Bruce Philippa Keenan 

 Ruth Liong Terry Lomax 

 Paul Naylor Alan Tucker 

 Graham Vivian  

Track & Field Selectors: John McBrearty Philippa Keenan 

 Andrea Hall  

(Note:  Secretary & Treasurer posiƟons are appointed by the ExecuƟve) 

PROPOSED CENTRE CLUB AFFILIATION FEE & INDIVIDUAL MEMBER LEVIES 

1 APRIL 2019 to 31 MARCH 2020 

REGISTRATION FEES:    

The present registraƟon fees are as below.    

 ANZ Fee AthleƟcs Canty Total 

*CompeƟƟve Members 20 & over $60.00 $20.00 $80.00 

*CompeƟƟve Members 15 ‐ 17 $45.00 $10.00 $55.00 

**Social Member 7 & over $30.00 $5.00 $35.00 

Volunteer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

    

Proposed fees for 2019/ 2020:    

 ANZ Fee AthleƟcs Canty Total 

*CompeƟƟve Members 20 & over $60.00 $25.00 $85.00 

*CompeƟƟve Members 15 ‐ 17 $45.00 $15.00 $60.00 

*CompeƟƟve Member 7 ‐ 14 $30.00 $7.50 $37.50 

*CompeƟƟve or **Social Member 6 & under $5.00 $7.50 $12.50 

**Social Member 7 & over $30.00 $7.50 $37.50 

Volunteer $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

*CompeƟƟve Member 7 ‐ 14 $30.00 $5.00 $35.00 

*CompeƟƟve or **Social Member 6 & under $5.00 $5.00 $10.00 

*CompeƟƟve Members 18 ‐ 19 $45.00 $20.00 $65.00 

*CompeƟƟve Members 18 ‐ 19 $45.00 $20.00 $65.00 

Note:  Athletics New Zealand fees have as yet not been confirmed .... 

 *An ‘activity of competitive nature’ could include Inter-Club Events, Centre Championships, etc.  

 **Some clubs have ‘friendly, non-competitive runs’, these are considered to be social for membership 
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Life Members of AthleƟcs Canterbury: 

Mrs P A Boland  Mrs S A Brown  Mrs V I Young OBE  L M Blanchet ONZM 

C M Brown  D B Chadderton  G I Fox  J D Gamblin 

E J Gilliver  W E HasƟngs  K W R Jago  B Leadley 

D D Leech  J P McBrearty  W J McTaggart  D W Mackenzie 

R F B Perry  T A SpiƩle  R W G Syme ONZM  I D Teague 

B N J Towart  A S Tucker  G G Vivian  G R Young 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Officers for 2017 ‐ 2018 

AthleƟcs Canterbury ExecuƟve:  

President: Andrew Stark    

ExecuƟve CommiƩee: Craig Brown  AnneƩe Campbell   Avril Davies 

 Monique Gale  Sam McLean  Michael Sharapoff 

Secretary: Daniel Reese  Treasurer:  Anna McNab 

RegistraƟon Secretary:      Shona Brown  

AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field Sub‐CommiƩee:  

Chairperson: Andrew Stark      

Secretary:  John McBrearty  Treasurer:  Steffany Davis 

CommiƩee: Peter Collerton  Pip Keenan  Ruth Liong 

  Terry Lomax  Paul Naylor  Alan Tucker 

 Graham Vivian 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Cross‐Country & Road Sub‐CommiƩee:  

Chairperson: John Gamblin  Treasurer: Victor Gamperle 

Secretary:  Robyn Perkins  Race Secretary: Anne Kennedy 

CommiƩee: AnneƩe Campbell  Sandie Gamperle  BernadeƩe Jago 

 Kevin Jago  Peter King  Kevin Prendergast 

 Daniel Reese  MarkeƟng Manager:  Julia Moore 

Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs Inc: 

President: Andrew Stark     

Secretary: Anne Davison  Treasurer: Anna McNab 

CommiƩee: Nick Bolton  Jonny Baird  Beverley Church 

Canterbury Children's AthleƟcs AssociaƟon: 

President: Craig Brown  Secretary: Gail Krsinic 

Treasurer: Steffany Davis     

Mid‐South Canterbury Sub‐Centre: 

Chairperson: Trevor Nicol  Secretary / Treasurer: Helen Mackle 

       

Officials Educator:   Ruth Liong   

Honorary Lawyer:   Richard SproƩ   

Auditor:   Peter Davidson & Associates  

John McTaggart  (Deceased 16th March 2018) 
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Athletics Canterbury Annual Report for 2017 / 2018 Andrew Stark 

Following last year's AGM, a new ExecuƟve commiƩee was elected with a blend of long serving members, 
with some members elected on an AthleƟcs Canterbury CommiƩee for the first Ɵme.   If I had been asked a 
couple of years ago if I would taken on this role, it would have answered with a definite no.  I never really 
appreciated the importance of strategic plans as I focused solely on delivering interclub events. 

However, due to my involvement with Nga Puna Wai, I have mixed with CEOs from other sports.  I soon 
realised that AthleƟcs Canterbury needed to become more professional about how we operate, and just 
how important strategic plans are, hence I stepped up to take on this role.  Having said that, I am not 
interested in a Strategic Plan that looked good on paper, it has to be workable.  I believe we are well on the 
way to achieving that goal. 

So what have we achieved since the last AGM? 

Some of the outcomes below have occurred since the end of the 2017 ‐ 2018 financial year, but in order to 
give a more up‐to‐date overview of where we are at, I have menƟoned them in this report. 

 It was idenƟfied last year, we needed to be more professional about how we operated our sport.  
Having an up‐to‐date Strategic Plan, to give the sport direcƟon, was the first step.   

 Therefore, we held an open forum where a DraŌ Strategic Plan was presented.  As a result of the 
feedback from the forum, the AthleƟcs Canterbury Strategic Plan was updated and a work plan  
created.  The Strategic Plan is posted on the AthleƟcs Canterbury website. 

 Using this updated Strategic Plan, we approached Rata FoundaƟon in December with our vision of 
where the sport is heading, including employing a General Manager plus potenƟal addiƟonal roles 
involving administraƟon & coach or club development.  Rata had previously supported us by parƟally 
funding the Sport Development role, so we were hopeful of a posiƟve outcome.  IniƟally we were 
expecƟng an outcome from our applicaƟon in February, however it was delayed unƟl May.   

 The funding we received from Rata, plus funding assistance from CCC means this role or variaƟon of 
this role can become a reality.   

 With the assistance of Sport Canterbury, we created a job descripƟon for the General Manager's role 
and the posiƟon was adverƟsed in May, with interviews in June. 

 As I prepare this report, selected members of the ExecuƟve and a representaƟve from Sport 
Canterbury have been going through the interview process to find the 'right' applicant.  The challenge 
will be to make the role sustainable. 

 Once the role has been filled, we will work together to idenƟfy the key outcomes from our Strategic 
Plan that will form the focus for the next six to twelve months.  

 It will come as no surprise, that making sure we are 'ready to go' when Nga Puna Wai is complete has 
been the major focus of AthleƟcs Canterbury for the past twelve months and will conƟnue to be our 
focus for the next year or so.  To receive further CCC funding and to ensure this is on‐going, there are 
some key outcomes they require from us, increasing community parƟcipaƟon being one of them.   

 During the past year we have created an AthleƟcs Canterbury Dropbox where all generic documents 
are deposited, making them accessible to the ExecuƟve. 

 We have set up Xero, an online accounƟng soŌware system.  All commiƩees use the same system and 
for the first Ɵme, we will be presenƟng consolidated accounts that reflect the true financial posiƟon 
of our sport. 

 MarkeƟng & PromoƟons Role:  Although not an appointment made by the ExecuƟve, I was involved 
on the appointments panel.  The Cross Country & Road CommiƩee have engaged the part Ɵme 
services of Julia Moore to help liŌ the profile on our non‐stadia events.  If you look at our website and 
our Facebook page, you can see the work she has already done.  While it is too early to say if it will 
have the desired effect of increasing parƟcipaƟon numbers in this area of the sport, it has already 
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created more interest, reflected by the increased acƟvity and engagement via our Facebook 
community.   

Paid Roles Within AthleƟcs Canterbury: 

As I write this report, we have had one round of interviews for a General Manager's role.    However, as yet 
we have not filled the posiƟon.  It will be a challenging role as we are essenƟally a 'start‐up' business.  As 
menƟoned before, Rata and CCC have contributed funds for the first year and there are certain outcomes 
that CCC require.  This person needs to be able meet those requirements, plus interact with potenƟal 
funders and sponsors to help make the role sustainable.  They also need to take over much of what I have 
been doing relaƟng to seƫng up Nga Puna Wai, plus engage with our stakeholders;  clubs, schools, coaches, 
officials and the wider community.  The challenge we have idenƟfied is, is this job too big for one person?   
Looking to the future, ideally we would also like a paid administraƟve role and sport development roles, 
which could be contract work.  We have been a volunteer organisaƟon for so long, we need to get this 
right! 

Nga Puna Wai Update:   

John McBrearty, Trevor SpiƩle and Alan Tucker, who have been involved from the start on the design 
group, have had less to do since the build started.  However,  Alan's concrete sequenƟal thinking skills, 
using his engineering background, are conƟnue to be put to the test, as he 'problem solves' issues created 
by others, as and when they occur.  He is also currently working on designing trolleys and protecƟve covers 
for our high jump and pole vault equipment, plus reworking the layout of the outer throw zone area to 
ensure it meets the needs of AthleƟcs Canterbury and our high performance athletes based at the Apollo 
Centre.  All this comes at a cost to the project, money we don't have spare at this Ɵme, so it is a challenge 
for all. 

More recently Craig Brown has had a greater input, parƟcularly with regard to the electronic requirements 
of the control room and the in‐field.  Brian Theobald, one of our photo‐finish operators, works for the firm  
responsible for this area of the build.  We are fortunate to have an 'insider' on site who understands the 
requirements of our sport and is prepared to challenge decisions to ensure the best outcome, not just for 
athleƟcs but also for the other three sports. 

One of our athleƟc community members, Alan Radford, has used his skills to provide us (& CCC) photos and 
drone footage of the build.  This was seen for the first Ɵme at the AthleƟcs Canterbury's Awards Dinner.  It 
certainly generated interest on the night and made the whole project seem 'more real'.  The drone footage 
can be seen via the AthleƟcs Canterbury website and Facebook links to his website (www.mulƟcam.co.nz). 

AthleƟcs Canterbury's commitment to Nga Puna Wai has always been focused around supplying the 
equipment.  The ExecuƟve has already paid $50k into the project, not tagged for equipment purchases.    

In terms of funds for the purchase of new equipment, we have received a $30k grant from the New Zealand 
Racing Board, $10k from the Cross Country & Road CommiƩee, $50k from Canterbury Childrens' AthleƟcs, 
plus there is $30k in the Andrew Reese Memorial fund.  We also have commitments of $35k from 
Canterbury Masters, $25k from 4th World Veteran Trust via Canterbury Masters, plus potenƟally $25k from 
an ex‐official whose partner was involved in the sport for a lifeƟme. 

We also have a $300k commitment of funds from another benefactor to ensure the outer throw zone area 
can be completed in Stage I.  Further applicaƟons for equipment are planned, but it is proving perhaps 
more difficult than we thought to secure funds this way.  I suspect the same organisaƟons are being asked 
by CCC to contribute to the overall project, making it more difficult for the individual sports.  If you can 
contribute or know someone who can, please let me know.  We are also looking for sponsors to add their 
logo of large items of equipment and we can sell adverƟsing space within the athleƟcs arena. 

Both the ExecuƟve and Track & Field CommiƩee do have some funds available and will spend them 
accordingly as we work through exactly what we need to set ourselves up.  The challenge being to ensure 
there is a balance between what is needed for our local athletes & coaches, plus what we need to be able 
to host major events such as the AthleƟcs NZ Championships in March 2019.  As I write this report, we have 
a coaches' forum planned for early July 2018 where we will be seeking guidance from coaches and to find 
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out what their needs are going forward and how they intend to use Nga Puna Wai. 

We also received $US60k from an IAF track development fund, which has been tagged for building the 
track.  Half has already been paid, with the balance being paid once the track is cerƟfied. 

We have paid for and received our first shipment of equipment (approximately $100k), which is now in 
storage at Nga Puna Wai.  This includes high jump & pole vault mats and associated items, plus cages etc.  
The next round of purchases will be electronic gear, due to be ordered in August. 

For the past two years, I have been the AthleƟcs Canterbury representaƟve on the Project Steering Group 
(PSG), aƩending monthly, if not fortnightly meeƟngs.  This group is responsible for giving the 'go‐ahead' on 
all aspects of the project, plus we reviewed and approved the various legal and non‐legal documents that 
have been created, such as an Escrow document, a Funding & AllocaƟon Agreement, a Statement of 
Management and Access Principles and PracƟces document, a Nga Puna Wai Sports Trust Deed document, 
and the Nga Puna Wai OperaƟonal Budget.   

All documents are now almost finalised, however there is sƟll some operaƟonal budgeƟng work to be 
completed.  The Establishment Nga Puna Wai Trust is to be formed someƟme this year.  IniƟally I was on 
this Trust too.  However, AnneƩe Purvis is taking my place to ensure there is no conflict of interest between 
the Trust & AthleƟcs Canterbury.  With her experience on the AthleƟcs New Zealand Board she will be an 
asset to the Trust. 

I also now have fortnightly meeƟngs with representaƟves from all sports, CCC and Sport Canterbury as we 
work through just how Nga Puna Wai will operate on a day to day basis.  This includes how we as a sport 
can generate income off the site and create a whole of site and site specific health & safety plan.  It is also 
CCC's expectaƟon that each sport will handle the bookings of respecƟve faciliƟes, but what does this 
actually mean?  When I know for sure, I will let you know. 

Whatever operaƟonal costs and hire charges we are required to pay for being at Nga Puna Wai, we have to 
change the culture of our athleƟcs community.  This is a mulƟ‐million dollar venue and we cannot simply 
turn up, hire the venue then walk away as we did at QEII.  We have to contribute to the ongoing upkeep 
and replacement of not only our equipment, but also the faciliƟes & track. 

We have been advised that the hourly hire charge for the venue will vary between $110 & $190 per hour, 
depending on the length of the hire.  For interclub events, it is easy to collect compeƟƟon fees. However, 
collecƟng payment from the mid‐week regular or casual user is more difficult.  I am in favour of creaƟng a 
'Nga Puna Wai Community Membership Card' system, whereby you pay a seasonal or annual fee that 
allows you to train at the venue anyƟme, provided the venue is not booked by a large group, such as a 
school.  In return, AthleƟcs Canterbury will make some equipment available for training.  Via this method, I 
also hope that we are be able to engage with members of the other sports who can 'buy' into this system 
and use this facility along side our club athletes. 

I would expect all coaches using Nga Puna Wai, to support this concept and ensure all their athletes paid 
this fees.  We are currently working through the detail, but I welcome your feedback as to how you think it 
might work. 

Track & Field:   

A full report on the track & field season is contained within this booklet.  AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field 
has been commiƩed to RawhiƟ Domain for seven seasons now.  Together with the New Brighton Olympic 
AthleƟc Club, they have conƟnued to pressure the CCC to ensure regular maintenance is carried out, plus 
some improvements. 

May I take this opportunity on behalf of the ExecuƟve to acknowledge and thank all those involved with 
track & field, for your on‐going commitment to this area of the sport.  Especially our young track athletes 
who conƟnue to perform well, despite the limitaƟons of compeƟng on grass. 

Cross Country & Road:   

Once again the Cross Country and Road CommiƩee has been ably lead by John Gamblin, a job he is trying to 
relinquish and finally may have found a replacement for next season.  His full 2017 report is on page 37 in 
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this booklet.  As John points out, we have some very successful athletes based here in Canterbury, but the 
downward trend of overall parƟcipaƟon numbers at our regular cross‐country and race events is of 
concern.   

There are numerous runners out there who are happy to take part in non‐club events, so the challenge for 
both secƟons of the sport is to look at ways we can aƩract them to our events. 

May I take this opportunity on behalf of the ExecuƟve to acknowledge and thank all those involved with 
cross‐country & road for their on‐going commitment to this area of the sport.   

Canterbury ExecuƟve: 

This year the ExecuƟve has been made up of the following members: 

Craig Brown is the convenor of the Finance CommiƩee, which meets as and when needed.  His extremely 
long associaƟon (40 years?) with this commiƩee means he has brought 'history' to the role and can offer 
insight at to why we have done things a certain way.  This year he is stepping down, but will remain as 
President of Canterbury Children's AthleƟcs. 

AnneƩe Campbell has been a member of the ExecuƟve in previous years.  I understand she is the 
'Chairman' in waiƟng for the Cross‐country & Road CommiƩee and was instrumental in geƫng the 
MarkeƟng & PromoƟonal role off the ground.  She was co‐opted to the ExecuƟve and brings excellent 
governance and business skills to the table.  

Avril Davies has also served for numerous years on this commiƩee.  She is an acƟve official, co‐ordinated 
the Awards Dinner along with Sam McLean, Daniel Reese and myself.  She also assisted with the review of 
the ConsƟtuƟon / By‐laws changes that will be presented at the AGM. 

Monique Gale joined the ExecuƟve at the last AGM.  She has lead the up‐daƟng of the Strategic Plan and 
from this, created our Work Plan.  She also helped draŌ the job descripƟon & adverƟsement for the General 
Manager's role and assisted on the appointment commiƩee for the new General Manager's role.  Having 
been through the same experience in Darwin, her experience has been invaluable. 

Sam McLean joined the ExecuƟve at the last AGM.  He assisted Avril with the Awards Dinner and co‐
ordinated the recent coaches forum held in July 2018.  He is passionate about this area of the sport and is 
keen to share his wealth of experience to the 'younger' coaches ... if we can find any! 

Anna McNab joined the ExecuƟve at the last AGM.  She was elected from within the ExecuƟve to be our 
Treasurer.  She, along with Victor Gamperle (XC & R) and Steffany Davis (T & F) have set up Xero, an online 
accounƟng programme.  The accounts in this booklet are the first consolidated accounts that truly 
represent the sports financial posiƟon.  We will extract separate accounts for each secƟon of the sport, 
which will be presented as their respecƟve AGMs. 

Daniel Reese was elected from within the ExecuƟve to be our Secretary.  As well as doing the usual jobs 
associated with this role, Daniel also manages the website & Facebook page with a bit help from others, 
plus has worked on updaƟng the ConsƟtuƟon & By‐Laws.  He is also heavily involved in the non‐stadia area 
of the sport as he is also on the Cross‐Country & Road CommiƩee. 

Michael Sharapoff brings a wealth of knowledge about 'good governance' pracƟces.  He has worked on 
updaƟng our Strategic Plan / Work Plan and assisted on the appointment commiƩee for the new General 
Manager's role.  He is also not seeking re‐elecƟon due to business commitments going forward. 

Shona Brown is not on the ExecuƟve, but reports to this commiƩee.  She has been responsible for athlete 
registraƟon for more years than I can remember.  This involves assisƟng clubs to maintain their database on 
the AthleƟcs NZ system, plus prinƟng all registraƟon numbers for all athletes in Canterbury.  It has been an 
enormous task!   My understanding is that she is stepping down this year.  Thank you on behalf of all 
officials, coaches and athletes for your years of service. 

As President of the ExecuƟve and as Chairman of the Track & Field CommiƩee, I do my best to co‐ordinate  
acƟviƟes and keep everyone in line.    Not always easy! 

Over the past year the ExecuƟve has been looking at all areas of the sport in an effort to make 
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improvements, as we move from being a volunteer organisaƟon to having a paid General Manager's role 
and potenƟally other paid roles in the future.  It is important that we make this transiƟon smooth and 
successful, yet at the same Ɵme, not make our volunteers feel like what they have done for years for 
nothing, has not been appreciated.  We will always need volunteers who do what we do, because they are 
passionate about the sport.  On behalf of the athletes, thank you for all you have done and will do. 

The creaƟon of the Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub has been the catalyst for change, but it is well overdue.  We 
have an opportunity to affect the future direcƟon of the sport in Canterbury and we are looking at 
numerous ways we can increase parƟcipaƟon and through this strengthening of clubs.  Some of our 
strategies will challenge the way we have operated our sport in the past, but I believe we need to change if 
we are to grow the sport. 

Sponsorship and AdverƟsing: 

Thank you to all the sponsors of athleƟcs in Canterbury at club and Centre level.  Special thank you to the 
NZCT for funding Timaru Track hire and official's accommodaƟon costs, CERT for the cost of portolet hire at 
RawhiƟ Domain.  I would also like to acknowledge Air Rescue, Pub Charity, Mainland FoundaƟon, Lion 
FoundaƟon and Southern Trust who were the main sponsors of the Takahe to Akaroa Relay relay.  Also a 
special menƟon of Shoe Clinic and Asics who sponsor the various athlete of the week awards throughout 
the year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

At the 2018 MarrioƩs Hadlee Sports Awards, AthleƟcs Canterbury had the following category winners:  

  Tom Walsh    Sportsman of the Year 

 Dale Stevenson   Coach of the Year 

 John Gamblin   Administrator of the Year 

 Tom Walsh    Supreme Sportsman of the Year 

and the following athlete was a finalist ... 

 William Stedman:   Sports Person with a Disability 

 

Officials & Coaches:   

As in previous years, the aƩracƟon and retenƟon of officials is of conƟnuing concern.  The sport is indebted 
to the current officials who give of their Ɵme to officiate at regular Centre events, with several also willing to 
travel to NaƟonal and InternaƟonal events throughout the year.  We are fortunate to have two leading 
officials within our Centre, Trevor SpiƩle & Ruth Liong, who over the years have offered educaƟonal 
courses , upskilling officials throughout the region and by their acƟon , have shown a pathway for officials 
wanƟng to aspire Commonwealth or higher officiaƟng standards. 

During the period from June 2017 to May 2018, AthleƟc Canterbury officials aƩended the following 
internaƟonal events: 
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Oceania Area Championships – Fiji – July 2017 

 Trevor SpiƩle 

WPA World Championships – London, United Kingdom – July 2017 

 Ruth Liong, Trevor SpiƩle 

Australian 50k Walks ‐ December 2017 

 Kathryn Fraser 

Australian / Oceania 20k Walks ‐ February 2018 

 Geoff Annear, Kathryn Fraser, Grant Lord 

Australian Track and Field NaƟonals – Gold Coast, Australia, February 2018 

 Kathryn Fraser, Ruth Liong, Trevor SpiƩle 

Commonwealth Games – Gold Coast, Australia, April 2018 

 Kathryn Fraser, Ruth Liong, Trevor SpiƩle   

At the Annual Awards Dinner we acknowledged the commitment of Neville Reid and Sam McLean for their 
years of coaching service to the sport.  I believe acknowledging people who have contributed to our sport is 
something we could do beƩer.  The in‐coming ExecuƟve will look at just how we might achieve this going 
forward 

Condolences: 

During the past year, we sadly lost members who contributed to our sport in many ways.   

I apologise if I have leŌ anyone off this list. 

At the Awards Dinner we acknowledge the following members from our community who passed away: 

Rob Creed, David Leech, Brent Rollo and John McTaggart. 

 

******************************8 

 

Finally … I am sure several people in this room can remember the impact QEII had on the sport back in 
1973.  With the Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub nearing compleƟon and all that involves, plus our desire to 
improve what we offer for the non‐stadia athlete, our sport has a second opportunity to grow parƟcipaƟon.  
Our challenge is to work together to maximise this 'once in a lifeƟme' opportunity now and for the next 
generaƟon of athletes coming through.   

For AthleƟcs Canterbury to be successful, we need the athletes.  We are looking at ways we can increase 
parƟcipaƟon by engaging with those involved outside of the club scene.  Some of our ideas do not align 
with those of AthleƟcs New Zealand, but we will conƟnue to work with them to come up with a pragmaƟc, 
yet workable win ‐ win soluƟon.  

We also need people to stand up and get involved either as coaches, officials or make themselves available 
to serve on the various commiƩees that run our sport.   

We also need funds to ensure we can up‐grade, repair or replace our equipment AND to ensure we can 
create and sustain appropriate roles to allow us to be semi‐professional in the delivery of our sport. 

We also need to contribute to operaƟonal costs of Nga Puna Wai to ensure the track surface can be 
upgraded as and when appropriate. 

 

The challenge to those involved in the sport … can you help?  Do you know someone who can?    

If you do, please let me know so I that can personally follow this up.   
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The Edmond Champagne Trophy 
Most outstanding athlete at the Canterbury Track & Field Championships 

MaƩ Walsh 

Arthur Grayburn Cup ‐ Most outstanding javelin thrower Caitlin Bonne 
Technical Club Trophy (Female) ‐ Most meritorious performance in either 
shot put, discus or hammer by a female athlete 

Jaidyn Busch 

Technical Club Trophy (Male) ‐ Most meritorious performance in either 
400m, 800m, 1500m or one mile by a male athlete 

Brad Mathas 

The O’Grady Trophy 
Most outstanding track & field athlete sƟll aƩending school 

William Stedman 

E.E. Mayes Memorial Trophy 
Awarded to an U20 athlete for performance, sportsmanship & 
contribuƟon to the sport. 

Caitlin Bonne 

R.H. Harbison Memorial Cup 
Awarded to a senior athlete for performance, sportsmanship & 
contribuƟon to the sport. 

Rozie Robinson 

Sprinter of the Year Anna Hayward 

Middle Distance Athlete of the Year Brad Mathas 

Distance Athlete of the Year 
Mitchell Small 

Christopher Dryden 

Hurdler of the Year Anna Percey 

Thrower of the Year Tomas Walsh 

Jumper of the Year 
Kelsey Berryman 

MaƩ Walsh 

Para Athlete of the Year William Stedman 

Combined Events Athlete of the Year Max AƩwell 

Walker of the Year Rozie Robinson 

Cross Country Runner of the Year Daniel Balchin 

Road Runner of the Year Daniel Balchin 

Secondary School Non Stadia Athlete of the Year 
Connor Melton 

Andres Hernandez 

Junior Non Stadia Athlete of the Year Mitchell Small 

Senior Non Stadia Athlete of the Year Daniel Balchin 

Valdemars Briedis Memorial Cup for Coach of the Year Dale Stevenson 

Community Coach of the Year Graeme Christey 

Official of the Year Ruth Liong 

New Official of the Year Gail Krinsic 

Special Award for ExcepƟonal Service to AthleƟcs: 
Neville Reid 
Sam Mclean 

Junior Athlete of the Year Anna Hayward 

Senior Athlete of the Year Tomas Walsh 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Sports Award Dinner: 

This year the Awards Dinner was again held at the Cashmere Club.  CongratulaƟon to the following 
recipients of awards: 
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Compilation Report
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Compilation Report to the Executive Officers of Athletics Canterbury Incorporated. 

Scope

On the basis of information provided and in accordance with Service Engagement Standard 2 Compilation of Financial
Information, we have compiled the financial statements of Athletics Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2018.

These statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to these financial
statements.

Responsibilities

The Executive Officers are solely responsible for the information contained in this financial report and have determined that the
accounting policies used are appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were prepared.

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the
contents of the financial statements.

Independence

The director of HM Consultants Limited, Anna McNab is Treasurer of the Executive Committee, and has compiled the
Performance Report for the Association. The director is, however, independent of the information provided by the Track and
Field Committee and the Cross-Country and Road Committee.  

Disclaimer

We have compiled these financial statements based on information provided which has not been subject to an audit or review
engagement. Accordingly, we do not accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or completeness of the compiled
financial information contained in the financial statements. Nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including
liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on this financial report.

                                                          

HM Consultants Limited

34 Birmingham Drive
Middleton, Christchurch 8023

Dated: 3 July 2018
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Entity Information
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Legal Name of Entity

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated

Entity Type and Legal Basis

Charitable Trust and Registered Charity  

Registration Number

CC39446  

Entity's Purpose or Mission

To lead and inspire participation, development and excellence in our sport. 

Entity Structure

The Constitution states that the affairs of the Association be governed by an elected Executive Committee consisting of a
President, Treasurer and Secretary.

The main operations are managed by the Executive Committee who are all volunteers, along with the Track and Field
Committee and the Cross-Country and Road Committee. Other volunteers support the association with its various activities and
events throughout the year. 

There are no paid employees.

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

The Association receives its income from registrations, fees, grants and donations.

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds

The Association does not formally fund-raise, local athletic events are held with proceeds from sanction fees and registrations to
cover expenses of the event only, with no expected surplus.  

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services

The Association is completely reliant on volunteers, who contribute to the running of the Executive Committee, Track and Field
Committee and Cross-Country and Road Commitee, organising local athletic events and organising and accompanying athletes
to various meets.   

Auditor

Peter Davidson & Associates

Accountant

HM Consultants Limited

Bankers

Westpac
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Statement of Service Performance
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'

Description of Entity's Outcomes

The objective of Athletics Canterbury is to foster and support the sport of athletics in the Canterbury & West Coast regions and
support the Mid-South Canterbury Sub-Centre based in Timaru as our representative in that region. These objectives are
delivered in the following areas:

Governance:

1. By engaging with our athletics community to update our Strategic Plan and ensure it aligns with the needs of the
community.

2. By offering strong leadership throughout the various committees that organise our sport, being the Executive
Committee,Track & Field Committee and Cross-Country & Road Committee.

3.  By actively being involved with the Christchurch City Council to ensure the new home of athletics being built at Nga Puna
Wai is future proofed and fit for purpose from day one.

4. By actively seeking funding to cover the cost of major events that we host.
5. By actively seeking funding to cover the cost of purchasing new equipment for Nga Puna Wai.
6. By working towards having a General Manager role in place by the time Nga Puna Wai is complete, thereby ensuring we

become a more professional organisation.

Delivery:

1. By organising inter-club stadia and non-stadia competitions, annual provincial championship events and selected
national championships events in partnership with Athletics New Zealand, for Athletics New Zealand Club affiliated
members.

2. By supporting both the Canterbury Masters Athletics & Canterbury Childrens Athletics Association in the delivery of their
programmes throughout the year.

3. By selecting and managing Canterbury teams attending inter-provincial and national athletics competitions.
4. By supporting the International Track Meet organisers in the delivery of the ‘Big Shot’ event.
5. By providing financial support to athletes, officials and coaches where possible and appropriate.
6. By offering education and training opportunities for coaches and officials to ensure we can successfully organise athletic

events.
7. By assisting with the organisation of the secondary school athletic competitions.
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Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs

During the 2017/2018 competition year, Athletics Canterbury provided the following services to the sport and its participants,
either directly as the organiser or by assisting affiliated athletics clubs in theregion:

1. Winter programme catering for up to 500 competitors aged from seven years to over eighty years:

1. Six inter-club road and cross-country relay events.
2. Ten individual inter-club cross-country, road and trail runs including three Canterbury regional championships.
3. Selection and management of regional representative teams that competed in national cross country, road relay

and road racing championships.
4. Canterbury athletes won one title at New Zealand Mountain Running Championships, five individual titles and two

team titles at the New Zealand Cross Country Championships, fourteen individual titles and one team title at the
New Zealand Road Championships, and one title at the National Road Relay Championships.

2. The Summer programme caters for athletes aged from fifteen years plus. Competition for children aged from seven years
to fourteen years is organised by Canterbury Children’s Athletic Association, with assistance from Athletics Canterbury:

1. From mid-October to early March, fourteen Saturday interclub track and field meetings were held on grass at
Rawhiti Domain. Within these events we held the Open 10,000m championships, the Canterbury Masters 5,000m
championships, plus a two-day Masters Championship spread over two consecutive weekends.

2. In mid-November we held the Athletics Canterbury Combined Events Championships, the South Island Masters
Championships, plus a full interclub programme at Aorangi Stadium, Timaru.

3. In mid-December we held the South Island Championship event in Timaru.
4. In early January we supported the Mid-South Canterbury Centre to host the Lovelock Classic in Timaru.
5. In late February we held our two-day Championship event in Timaru.
6. In early March 2018, eighty-four athletes attended the National Track & Field Championships in Hamilton and won

twenty-one gold, twenty-five silver & eighteen bronze medals.
7. On three selected evenings throughout the season, club organised events were held at club training venues,

supported by Athletics Canterbury officials.
8. Over twenty-five officials within our region officiated at major events throughout the season.

3. Athletics Canterbury ran several official education courses throughout the year, covering the areas of track events, field
events, non-stadia events and technical.

4.  Athletics Canterbury provided the following financial support:

1. Athletics Canterbury, $2,779.03 and Canterbury Masters, $5,000 successfully received funding from New Zealand
Community Trust to cover the track hire and official’s accommodation costs for our two championship events held
in Timaru.

2. $3,000 to support local officials travel costs to National Track & Field Championships in Hamilton.
3. $3,450 support for athletes and coaches selected to represent New Zealand at international meetings.

5.  Athletics Canterbury provided officials to run both primary and secondary school athletics meetings in Canterbury for
both the summer and winter seasons.

6. Many of the events organised by Athletics Canterbury and its affiliated clubs catered for members of the public, as well as
for our own members. Up to three hundred members of the public took part in each of these meetings, contributing
significantly to community efforts to increase personal exercise.

7. Several Canterbury athletes were selected to represent New Zealand in several competitions. The most notable being
Tom Walsh (shotput).
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Statement of Financial Performance
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'How was it funded?' and 'What did it cost?'

NOTES 2018 2017

Revenue
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 60,218 57,512

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 1 68,607 54,652

Revenue from providing goods or services 1 11,812 14,898

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 13,758 19,718

Other revenue 1 332 -

Total Revenue 154,726 146,780

Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs 2 31,573 48,088

Costs related to providing goods or service 2 76,435 65,701

Grants and Donations made 2 58,187 8,970

Other expenses 2 25,980 34,835

Total Expenses 192,175 157,593

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (37,448) (10,813)



The Notes to the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report form part of and and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
As at 31 March 2018

'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'

 

NOTES 31 MAR 2018 31 MAR 2017

Assets
Current Assets

Bank accounts and cash 3 115,393 95,852

Debtors and prepayments 3 6,893 29,071
Total Current Assets 122,286 124,923

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 72,058 63,653

Investments
Rabobank Term Deposits 185,618 193,494

SBS Term Deposits 110,307 165,130

Westpac Term Deposits 91,682 51,237
Total Investments 387,607 409,862

Total Non-Current Assets 459,665 473,514

Total Assets 581,951 598,438

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Creditors and accrued expenses 4 4,167 3,569

Unused donations and grants with conditions 4 73,992 40,000

Other current liabilities 4 - 13,629
Total Current Liabilities 78,159 57,198

Total Liabilities 78,159 57,198

Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 503,791 541,240

Accumulated Funds
Reserves 6 352,581 407,381

Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 151,211 133,859

Total Accumulated Funds 503,791 541,240
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Statement of Cash Flows
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'How the entity has received and used cash'

2018 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Donations, grants and other similar receipts 94,210 57,512

Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members 80,028 47,020

Receipts from providing goods or services 11,812 14,898

Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 11,458 20,380

Cash receipts from other operating activities 279 -

GST 4,824 (3,003)

Payments to suppliers and employees (125,734) (134,082)

Donations or grants paid (58,187) (8,970)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 18,690 (6,243)

Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities
Receipts/(Payments) of property, plant and equipment (21,403) (9,053)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (21,403) (9,053)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash (2,714) (15,296)

Bank Accounts and Cash
Opening cash 505,714 521,010

Closing cash 503,000 505,714

Net change in cash for period (2,714) (15,296)
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Statement of Accounting Policies
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

'How did we do our accounting?'

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

Athletics Canterbury Incorporated is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.
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Notes to the Performance Report
Athletics Canterbury Incorporated
For the year ended 31 March 2018

2018 2017

1. Analysis of Revenue
Donations, grants, and other similar revenue

Air Rescue Trust 770 753

Canterbury Children's Athletics Association 2,700 -

CERT 4,715 -

Cigna 2,000 -

Rata Foundation 30,770 40,000

Grants - 9,760

International Athletics Federation 6,817 -

New Zealand Community Trust 1,779 -

Sargood Bequest 1,000 -

Lion Foundation 678 485

Mainland Foundation 1,513 1,513

Pub Charity 5,775 3,000

Southern Trust 1,700 2,000
Total Donations, grants, and other similar revenue 60,218 57,512

Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members
Registration Fees 22,025 16,253

Affiliation Fees 1,784 1,461

Entry Fees 26,042 15,809

Sanction Fees 18,757 21,129
Total Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 68,607 54,652

Revenue from providing goods or services
Annual Awards Dinner 2,667 3,830

Coaching Income - Sports Development 904 7,113

Equipment Hire 2,074 3,957

Profit Share - New Zealand Road Championships 5,018 -

Travel Contributions 600 (2)

Uniform Sales 548 -
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 11,812 14,898

Interest, dividends and other investment revenue
Interest Income 13,758 19,718
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 13,758 19,718

Other revenue
Miscellaneous Income 332 -
Total Other revenue 332 -
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2018 2017

2. Analysis of Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs

ACC 368 353

Athletics New Zealand T&F Nationals Minibus Hire 435 -

Wages 30,771 47,735
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 31,573 48,088

Costs related to providing goods or services
Advertising 1,395 237

Annual Awards Dinner Expenses 4,900 4,213

Audit Fees 2,955 3,458

Bank Fees 238 119

Canterbury Sports Awards 548 -

Computer Expenses 1,690 -

Customs 1,286 -

Engraving 1,730 564

Hire Expenses 7,030 8,190

Insurance 8,070 6,372

Equipment Repairs 607 2,208

Medals 2,480 2,891

Medical Services 1,360 753

Meeting Room Hire 100 175

Office Lease 2,333 4,000

Printing, Stamps & Stationery 4,911 5,224

Race Expenses 23,069 7,052

Sanctioned Race Fees - Paid 461 1,113

Team Meet Net Costs 1,480 1,558

Telephone & Internet 1,883 3,015

Vehicle Expenses 4,606 6,504

Travel Costs 1,952 8,055

Uniform Purchases 1,350 -
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 76,435 65,701

Grants and donations made
Travel Grants 3,450 2,900

Donations Paid - Nga Puna Wai 50,000 -

Lorna Overend Award 300 300

Officials Subsidy 4,437 5,770
Total Grants and donations made 58,187 8,970

Other expenses
Depreciation Expense 12,937 11,582
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General Expenses 1,078 11,402

Disposal of Assets 114 -

Doubtful Debts 11,851 11,851
Total Other expenses 25,980 34,835

2018 2017

3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash

Cheque Account (Coachforce) 953 43,372

Cheque Account (Executive) 83,461 37,255

Cheque Account (Track & Field) 17,517 12,866

Cheque Account (XC & Road) 13,462 2,359
Total Bank accounts and cash 115,393 95,852

Debtors and prepayments
Accrued Interest 2,872 572

Accounts Receivable 3,588 28,499

Prepayments 432 -
Total Debtors and prepayments 6,893 29,071

Investments
Rabobank Term Deposits 185,618 193,494

SBS Term Deposits 110,307 165,130

Westpac Term Deposits 91,682 51,237
Total Investments 387,607 409,862

2018 2017

4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses

Accounts Payable 5,153 9,519

GST (1,126) (5,950)

Income in Advance 139 -
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 4,167 3,569

Unused donations and grants with conditions
International Athletics Federation 34,763 -

New Zealand Racing Board 30,000 -

Rata Foundation 9,230 40,000
Total Unused donations and grants with conditions 73,992 40,000
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Other current liabilities
Provision for Doubtful Debts - 13,629
Total Other current liabilities - 13,629

2018 2017

5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Athletics Equipment 72,058 63,653

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 72,058 63,653

Capital Commitments

The entity has committed to and is contracted, verbally, to contribute a further $USD30,000 to the Christchurch City Council for
the building of Nga Puna Wai, however, this will be funded from a further grant from IAF of $USD30,000. This future capital
expenditure has not been accounted for in the financial statements. The entity has also committed to
purchasing $NZD56,556.17 of athletics equipment from Gill Athletics. This future capital expenditure has not been accounted for
in the financial statements.

2018 2017

6. Accumulated Funds
Retained Earnings 188,659 144,671

Current Year Earnings (37,448) (10,813)

Reserves
Andrew Reese Memorial Fund 28,892 28,892

Bill Richards Marathon Fund 173,657 175,657

Equipment Maintenance Fund 22,610 22,610

Lorna Overend Fund 4,011 4,311

Nga Puna Wai Funds - 50,000

Takahe to Akaroa Relay Fund 57,728 57,728

Thomas Harbut Fund 4,012 6,512

Track Replacement Fund 27,670 27,670

Travel Fund 34,000 34,000

Total Reserves 352,581 407,381

Accumulated Funds 503,791 541,240

7. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

 There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31 March 2018 Last year - nil).

8. Related Parties

Andrew Stark, President of the Executive Board, is also director of AWS Publications Limited. Athletics Canterbury Limited used
the services of AWS Publications Limited, with all payments being at market value, totaling $3,819.10.
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As per previous years, 2017 ‐ 2018 season started at RawhiƟ Domain in mid October.  Both AthleƟcs 
Canterbury and the New Brighton Olympic Club maintained the pressure on CCC to ensure RawhiƟ Domain 
was prepared in Ɵme for the start of the season.  During the pre‐Christmas period the track suffered from 
lack of water causing it to look rather dry.  During the Christmas break, repair work, ferƟliser top dressing 
and wet weather meant that there was in fact too much grass resulƟng in the first meeƟng in January being 
cancelled. The remainder of the season, RawhiƟ Domain looked very green. 

Once again I would like to thanks members of both AthleƟcs Canterbury and the New Brighton Olympic 
AthleƟc Club, who conƟnue to put in considerable Ɵme to prepare the area for compeƟƟon leading up to the 
opening day, plus the usual lane marking 'touch‐ups' during the season. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury Interclub & Championship MeeƟngs: 

During the season we conƟnued to offer the usual range of track & field events at our interclub meeƟngs 
held at RawhiƟ Domain.  The pole vault event remained at the Papanui Toc H venue situated at Papanui High 
School.  Thank you to Bill Boyd for organising this event.  Steeplechase events were restricted to meeƟngs 
held in Timaru.  The interclub programme was adjusted from Ɵme to Ɵme throughout the season, based on 
the requests from athletes, coaches and officials.  We conƟnued with a signing‐in procedure for field events, 
such as we already had in place for hurdle events.  This greatly improved the 'flow' of the meeƟng and this 
procedure will be conƟnued.   

We conƟnue to struggle to aƩract new officials and with fewer 'aging' officials available, it did results in a 
delay to the start of some field events.  One can only hope that when Nga Puna Wai is completed, more 
people will be aƩracted back to the sport.   

To give track athletes an opportunity to compete on an all‐weather surface, we visited Timaru on four 
occasions throughout the season.  I would like to thank the Mid‐South Canterbury Sub‐centre officials and 
selected South Canterbury AthleƟc Club members for their help and the use of their equipment when we 
host our interclub meeƟngs at Aorangi Stadium. 

In January we invited Grade 12 and above athletes to an interclub meeƟng.  This was well aƩended and we 
will offer this again next season. 

The AC Combined Events & Steeplechase Championships were held on November 11th & 12th in Timaru, 
incorporaƟng the South Island Masters Track & Field Championship on Friday night, Saturday aŌernoon and 
Sunday morning.  This Ɵme without a Canterbury Children's meeƟng on the Saturday morning, therefore 
allowing the Combined Event and Masters events to start earlier, prior to the normal senior interclub 
Saturday aŌernoon.  Grade 12 and above athletes were invited to aƩend, catering for those going to the  
New Zealand Secondary Schools Championships held in HasƟngs. 

I would like to thank Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs who successfully received funding from NZCT to cover the 
track hire costs for the enƟre weekend, plus paid AthleƟcs Canterbury official's accommodaƟon costs.  While 
we all agree this is early in the season, there are very few windows of opportunity where this event can be 
held.   

On December 9th we held the South Island Track & Field Championships in Timaru.  This failed to aƩract 
compeƟtors and was a costly exercise for the Centre.  It would be my recommendaƟon that should this event 
be Ɵmetabled again, then ALL Centres throughout the South Island need to support the meeƟng by not 
holding a local interclub during that weekend.  As it is an AthleƟcs NZ event, I would expect them to cover 
the Nga Puna Wai venue hire. 

This season the Lovelock Classic MeeƟng was held on 6th January 2018, with some Children's events in the 
morning.  This Lovelock Classic is generally well supported by Canterbury officials and athletes, although 
some track events seem to have fewer compeƟtors than previous years.  

The Graded Teams MeeƟng was held on the 20th January 2018  at the Surrey Park, Invercargill.  The team 
was managed by Marika Naylor, assisted by Megan Caldwell, Shane PoƩer and Paul Koster.  I thank Marika 

Track & Field CommiƩee Chairman’s Report 2017 ‐ 2018 Andrew Stark 
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for stepping up to the team manager's role and for her report that highlight areas of improvement. 

Canterbury fielded a team of 28 (16 males and 12 females) and while our overall team success was down on 
previous years, those that went had an enjoyable experience. 

The Ɵming of our major championship event is determined by when ANZ hold the ANZ Track & Field 
Championships.  This season they were held on the second weekend in March in Hamilton.   

The AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field Championships were held two weeks prior to this date, i.e. February 
24th / 25th 2018.  As has been the trend over the past several seasons, fewer athletes (and officials) are 
making the trip south.  For the third year we used the re‐organised programme, allowing us to combine 
grades based on actual compeƟtor numbers.  This meant that most track events were straight finals apart 
from a couple of U18 sprint events.  It also helped reduce the pressure on our 'over‐worked traveling' 
officials as fewer field event teams were required to operate at any given Ɵme.  Once again I would like to 
thank the Sub‐Centre and South Canterbury Club officials who gave of their Ɵme to assist us during the 
weekend. 

The remaining two AthleƟcs Canterbury Championship events, i.e. the 10000m (January 20th 2017) and the 
3000m (February 3rd 2018) were held at RawhiƟ Domain.  

The average aƩendance figures for interclub make interesƟng 
reading.  The smallest aƩendance was 62 on January 2018, most 
likely due to it be being in the holidays.  The maximum aƩendance 
occurred on 17th February 2018, aƩributed to secondary school 
students (mainly Christ's College students) geƫng ready for the 
Christchurch schools event in March.  The average aƩendance for 
all interclub meeƟngs was 100, with a break down in this table, 60% 
of those aƩending under 18. 

Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs: 

The Canterbury Masters members were compeƟng within our interclub programmes as per previous 
seasons, holding their own championships over two weekends in February.  More informaƟon about 
Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs is in their President's report also within this booklet. 

ITM ‐ Big Shot: 

Two Big Shot events were organised this season.  One in Timaru on Wednesday 14th March and a second in 
Christchurch on Friday 16th March.  The Christchurch event started with a 'Future Stars' field of eleven, 
followed by the feature event. It was a good opportunity for our top athletes, Tom Walsh & Valerie Adams to 
compete locally, prior to the Commonwealth Games.  We appreciate the efforts of the ITM group at 
organising these events and look forward geƫng back to a more tradiƟonal programme once Nga Puna Wai 
is complete.  Full results for this event can be found on the website www.thebigshot.co.nz.   

High Performance NZ: 

With the HP Centre based in Christchurch, we have organised throwing events for this group at their request.  
We see this a valuable exercise and a good way to promote the sport and we are commiƩed to helping this 
group whenever possible.   

New Zealand Track & Field Championships: ‐ (9th ‐ 11th March 2017, Hamilton)  

This year 70 Canterbury athletes entered with 65 athletes being selected in the Canterbury team, down on 
last year due to the fact that the event was held in Hamilton.  This year the Canterbury Team was jointly 
managed by Andrea Hall and Andrew Stark, with assistance from Don Garland.  With less than twenty staying 
at the team hotel, everything went smoothly.  Thank you to the ExecuƟve for their contribuƟon towards mini
‐bus hire and the official's travel expenses.  Flying in and out of Auckland, plus the travel to Hamilton is 
always stressful.  I am pleased we will get a break from travel for the next two year as we host the event.  

Relay coaches were appointed prior to the Championships which greatly improved the relay team 
performances, as seen in the results.  Thank you to coaches involved with the various relay teams. 

 

MU18 MU20 SM MM 

30 9 7 7 

WU18 WU20 SW MW 

30 7 6 4 

Average Weekly AƩendance 
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Gold 26 30 21 

Silver  19 19 21 

Bronze 15 19 25 

 2015 2014 2013 

Total Medals: 60 68 67 

2012 

17 

17 

23 

57 

Canterbury Team Size 70 89 71 ? 

2016 

86 

32 

25 

24 

81 

2017 

65 

31 

23 

14 

68 

2018 

84 

21 

25 

18 

64 

Gold Medal Winners    

Fiona Morrison 100m SW 13.92 

Anna Hayward 200m WU20 24.70 

Anna Hayward 400m WU20 56.66 

Angela PeƩy 800m SW 2:02.67 

Brad Mathas 800m SM 1:49.49 

Ryan Sutherland 800m MU18 1:55.38 

Angela PeƩy 1500m SW 4:18.94 

Navajo PrenƟce 3000m SC WU20 10:51.82 

Rozie Robinson 3000m TW SW 14:55.99 

Mitchell Small 5000m MU20 15:00.73 

Alice Ritchie 10km Road Walk WU20 61:32 

Kelsey Berryman Long Jump SW 6.17m 

Nic Forster Long Jump MU20 6.89m 

MaƩ Walsh Triple Jump MU20 13.89m 

Edward Hsing Pole Vault MU18 3.70m 

Caitlin Bonne Javelin WU20 41.70m 

Jaidyn Busch Shot Put WU18 14.98m 

Ryan Ballantyne Shot Put MU20 18.98m 

Tegan Duffy, Summer Rutherford, Jordyn Blake, Anna Hayward 4 x 100m WU20 48.24 

Anna Hayward, Sophie Glover, Harriet Bush, Jordyn Blake 4 x 400m WU20 3:59.41 

Zoe Spinks, Pieta Hansen, Anoushka Chiswell, Maia Broughton 4 x 100m WU18 48.69 

Silver Medal Winners    

Anna Hayward 100m WU20 12.36 

Maia Broughton 100m WU18 12.51 

Summer Rutherford 100m H  WU20 15.42 

Maia Broughton 200m WU18 25.94 

Jordyn Blake 400m WU20 57.35 

Maia Broughton 400m WU18 56.45 

Anna Percy 400m H SW 61.76 

Louis Andrews 400m H MU20 55.52 

Harriet Bush 800m WU20 2:15.99 

Harriet Bush 1500m WU20 4:48.77 

Liliana Braun 2000m SC WU18 7:03.68 

George Guerin 2000m SC MU18 6:25.07 

Alice Ritchie 3000m TW U18 17:15.03 

Navajo PrenƟce 5000m WU20 17.33.19 

Connor Melton 5000m MU20 15:04.88 

Rozie Robinson 20km RW SW 1:55:31 

This table shows the average AthleƟcs Canterbury team size / success at recent ANZ Championships. 

Here is a summary of achievements of Canterbury Athletes at recent ANZ Championships, held in Hamilton. 
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Well done to not only those Canterbury athletes who won medals, but also to all who represented 
Canterbury.  As usual Canterbury officials were well represented at the ANZ Championships ... in fact it would 
be fair to say that ANZ Championships would struggle to run effecƟvely without our officials.   

Other ANZ Championship Performances:  

Combined Events (Wanganui):  Max AƩwell (SM 2nd ‐ 6731 pts), Jared Neighbours (MU20 2nd ‐ 5336 pts), 
ChrisƟna Ryan (SW 1st ‐ 4298 pts) 

Senior 3000m (Hamilton):  Nick Moulai (SM, 8:23.12, 4th), Mitchell Small (SM, 8:31.58, 11th), Tom Moulai 
(SM, 8:40.22, 15th), Sean Eustace (SM, 8:40.40, 16th) 

10000m (Inglewood):  Christopher Dryden (MU20) 1st  (30:59.59) 

 

Shoe Clinic / Asics Athlete of the Week Awards: 

Thank you once again to the on‐going support we receive from Shaun Farrell and his team at Shoe Clinic.  
One of the roles of our three selectors (Pip Keenan, John McBrearty & Anita Sutherland) has been to select 
the 'Shoe Clinic / Asics Athlete of the Week' awards.  We conƟnued the policy of accepƟng all performances 
by Canterbury athletes anywhere in the country, when considering these weekly awards.  This reflects the 

Bronze Medal Winners    

ScoƩ Walker 100m SM 10.79 

Max AƩwell 110m H SM 17.03 

Olivia Burnham 300m H WU18 45.31 

Angela PeƩy 400m SW 54.91 

Ariana Harper 800m SW 2:11.07 

Sophie Glover 800m WU20 2:16.24 

Sam PeƩy 800m SM 1:50.39 

Navajo PrenƟce 1500m WU20 4:50.64 

Tillie Hollyer 1500m WU18 4:42.25 

Liliana Braun 3000m WU18 10:13.54 

Lily TroƩer 3000S WU20 11:27.76 

Christopher Dryden 5000m MU20 15:07.06 

Tegan Duffy Long Jump WU20 5.70m 

Marcus Wolton High Jump SM 1.97m 

Caitlin Bonne Javelin SW 40.95m 

Lauren Bruce Hammer Senior 57.83m 

Jared Neighbours Discus U20 40.38m 

Victoria Owers Shot Put SW 16.42m 

Silver Medal Winners (cont)    

MaƩ Walsh Long Jump MU20 6.84m 

Joshua Bull Pole Vault MU18 2.98m 

Sam Harris Pole Vault MU20 4.25m 

Caitlin Bonne Discus WU20 40.72m 

Anna Percy, Fiona Morrison, Kelsey Berryman, Hilary Harper 4 x 100m SW 46.94 

Olivia Burham, Pieta Hansen, Victoria Wells, Maia Broughton 4 x 400m WU18 3:56.73 

ScoƩ Walker, Jack Henry, Max AƩwell, Joel Agnew 4 x 100m SM 42.79 

Joel Agnew, Sam PeƩy, Max AƩwell, Luke Mercieca 4 x 400m SM 3:18.60 

Louis Andrews, Sam King, Nic Forster, Cody House 4 x 100m MU20 43.60 
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fact that many of our top athletes have to travel to other centres for greater compeƟƟon and more 
opportuniƟes to compete on an all‐weather track. 

New Equipment & Funding: 

This season we applied to CERT ($5500) to cover the cost of PortoLet hire at RawhiƟ Domain, a cost shared 
with Canterbury Childrens. 

We also applied and received funding from NZCT (approximately $4000) to cover the costs associated with 
running the AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field Championships in Timaru.  As the South Island Masters Track 
& Field Championships were held within the AC Combined Championship weekend in November, 
Canterbury Masters AthleƟcs applied to NZCT ($5000) and paid the track hire that weekend and for the 
accommodaƟon for official who were there all weekend. 

Track & Field CommiƩee: 

As Chairman of the Track & Field CommiƩee, I am fortunate to have a dedicated and supporƟve commiƩee, 
willing to challenge the way we do things and always looking to improve what we offer athletes.  This 
season, Peter Collerton joined the commiƩee, lowering the average age.  The Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub 
development conƟnues to consume significant Ɵme for those directly involved.  Alan Tucker's 'trouble 
shooƟng' skills have been put to good use as issues arise around aspects of the build.   

We are fortunate to have an 'inside man' working on‐site.  Brain Theobald's firm has the contract to install 
electronic items, such as the sound system, security, lighƟng, internet, WiFi etc.  He has challenged CCC 
about what is being installed and has oŌen communicated with Alan and Craig Brown to ensure what we 
get is 'fit for purpose'.  The more established members of the commiƩee conƟnue to look aŌer their 
respecƟve areas of experƟse and I thank you all on behalf of the athletes, for your on‐going efforts.  

One of our elected commiƩee members, never quite got to any meeƟngs.  Unfortunately, John McTaggart's 
health prevented him from playing an acƟve role and sadly he passed away.   

Canterbury Officials: 

Every year I write this comment ... we ARE fortunate to have a dedicated group of officials who regularly 
turn up to RawhiƟ Domain, with many making the trip south to Timaru and helping out at the various 
school events throughout the season.  Thank you to you all and I look forward to working with many of you 
next season.   

Ruth Liong has conƟnued on as the Regional Official's Educator / Coordinator and was also the ANZ Officials 
Co‐ordinator for their Championships.  Ruth was responsible for allocaƟng tasks at these championships, 
not an easy job.  Thank you for all your hard work and dedicaƟon to the sport. 

Karthyn Fraser is the Chair of the NaƟonal Official's CommiƩee.  Trevor SpiƩle remains in a part Ɵme role 
with ANZ as the Official's Development Manager. 

One of the challenges for us is finding new officials, as we all know, we have an aging populaƟon. With 
Canterbury hosƟng the AthleƟcs NZ Championships for two years in a row, the need to aƩract new officials 
is event more important.  

If I was to summarise the season ... we are all over organising events at RawhiƟ Domain and the 
development of our sport has been 'on hold'.  While we have made some changes to improve what we offer 
athletes, the real change will come once we are at Nga Puna Wai.  I am hopeful that numerous people will 
step‐up and get involved to make sure we maximise the opportunity we have.  I am always appreciaƟve of 
the feedback from athletes / officials / coaches, so keep that coming. 

I am also very appreciaƟve of the support that I personally receive from my commiƩee and the athleƟc 
community at large. 

Nga Puna Wai Sport Hub & where to from here: 

No doubt you are all well aware of the delays around geƫng the venue completed due to wet & cold 
weather, plus some vandalism.  We are almost there, but the work will not stop unƟl everything is in place 
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and we run our first meeƟng.  Let's all hope that everything that needs to get done before mid October is 
done.  By this Ɵme next year, we can sit back and reflect on a successful first year at Nga Puna Wai. 

As menƟoned in my AthleƟcs Canterbury President's report, the formaƟon of a Nga Puna Wai Community 
Membership group, will allow us to aƩract our partner sport members to our events, plus potenƟal non‐
club members from the community at large.   

As I write this report, there is some debate about just how that will operate.  I firmly believe that the best 
way to strength the club system is by increasing parƟcipaƟon.  That is of course assuming that the current 
club model is the best system.  Those clubs that have something of value to 'add', such as coaching, will 
aƩract new members to help grow the sport. 

Do you support this concept?   If you do, then help us make it work.  That is my challenge to you! 

The following athletes were recipients of AthleƟcs Canterbury Track & Field Trophies: 

Harold Austad Trophy (Open Men 1500 metres) Aidan Askin 

Biddle Cup (Open Men 10000 metres) Allan Staite 

Lillian Board Trophy (Open Women 800 metres) Shannon Geary 

Lillian Board Trophy (W‐U20 800 metres) Harriet Bush 

Dephoff Shield (Men Decathlon) Max AƩwell 

Ashburton AthleƟc Club Plate (Open Women 1500m) Harriet Bush 

EE & IE Jamieson Trophy (Open Men 800m) Aidan Askin 
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Athletics Canterbury - Track & Field Committee 
Profit & Loss Account 

For the year ended 31st March 2018 

Income  2018 2017 

Athlete RegistraƟon Fees $7,036.78  $6,227.15 

Championship Entry Fees $1,450.31  $1,417.46 

Equipment Hire $1,891.30  $3,286.22 

Grants $3,715.00  $9,236.40 

Interest Income $1,360.38  $1,558.77 

Total Income  $15,453.77 $21,726.00 

    

Less OperaƟng Expenses    

Audit Fees $1,038.22  $1,054.35 

Bank Fees $0.76  $51.71 

DepreciaƟon Expense $2,536.59  $2,603.65 

Equipment Repairs $216.40  $2,010.82 

Officials Subsidy $1,806.13  $2,869.56 

PrinƟng:  Championship Booklets $231.61  $164.35 

PrinƟng/StaƟonery ‐ Miscellaneous $546.74  $0.00 

Radio Expenses $400.00  $400.00 

SoŌware Licences $1,200.42  $731.12 

Team Meet Net Costs $1,480.22  $1,558.88 

Toilet Hire $1,353.00  $1,745.48 

Track Hire & Related Costs $3,182.50  $2,813.30 

Total OperaƟng Expenses  $13,992.59 $16,003.22 

    

Net (Loss) Profit  $1,461.18 $5,722.78 
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Athletics Canterbury - Track & Field Committee 
Balance Sheet 

For the year ended 31st March 2018 

   Track & Field $17,516.80 $12,865.83 

   Total Bank $17,516.80 $12,865.83 

   

   Current Assets   

   Accounts Receivable $240.00 $0.00 

   Accrued Interest $103.38 $571.76 

   Sundry Debtors $0.00 $1,508.36 

   Total Current Assets $343.38 $2,080.12 

   

   Fixed Assets   

   AthleƟcs Equipment $11,523.02 $13,744.23 

   Total Fixed Assets $11,523.02 $13,744.23 

   

   Non‐current Assets   

   SBS Term Deposits $30,270.02 $28,769.80 

   Westpac Term Deposits $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

   Total Non‐current Assets $40,270.02 $38,769.80 

   

Total Assets $69,653.22 $67,459.98 

   

LiabiliƟes   

   

   Current LiabiliƟes   

   GST ‐$213.03 ‐$581.83 

   Sundry Creditors $2,916.04 $2,552.78 

   Total Current LiabiliƟes $2,703.01 $1,970.95 

   

Total LiabiliƟes $2,703.01 $1,970.95 

   

Net Assets $66,950.21 $65,489.03 

 2018 2017 

* Note:  The information on pages 32 & 33 has been extracted from the Athletics Canterbury 
Consolidated Accounts are it pertains to Track & Field. 
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Mid-South Canterbury Sub-Centre Annual Report for 2017 – 2018 Trevor Nicol 

I am pleased to report a busy and successful season for Mid South Canterbury Sub Centre.  A quick tally up of 
events indicates that Sub Centre held or assisted with 17 events over the season.  However, there will be a 
drop off once Canterbury gets their new track operaƟonal.  I would like to wish them all the best for this 
exciƟng new facility.  I would also take this opportunity to thank them for their support throughout the past 
season and acknowledge the excellent working relaƟonship we have.  

Sub Centre as a result of their review, introduced Friday night inter‐club athleƟcs.  We were able to fit four 
nights into a somewhat congested programme, with the meeƟngs rotated around the central clubs.  The aim 
was four events per athlete with the meeƟng finishing within two hours.  This iniƟaƟve has proven 
successful, and a point worth noƟng was that with the country Clubs having no perimeter fencing there was 
excellent interacƟon between the athletes/spectators/parents.  This coupled with the communal fund raising 
barbeque aŌerwards, made for an excellent atmosphere.  It is just a shame that because we cover such a 
large area and due to the distances involved, Ashburton and Waimate are at a disadvantage.    

As a point of interest, all recommendaƟons raised in the Sub Centre review have been implemented. 

A sub‐commiƩee has been set up comprising of one parent from each club to invesƟgate the following: 

1. The further enhancement of Friday night interclub; 

2. The re‐introducƟon of Sub Centre RepresentaƟve teams; 

3. The possibility of employing a part‐Ɵme Development / PromoƟonal Officer. 

The importance of strategic planning and succession has been discussed.  The raƟonale being to avoid over 
Ɵme the ‘boom / bust’ club cycle and to achieve consistently performing clubs that show incremental annual 
improvements.  

Over the past season we have had 11 children represent Canterbury Children at Nelson and also 6 represent 
Canterbury Children at the Inter Provincials in New Plymouth.  If we also examine the Clubs and individuals 
who won Sub Centre cups and trophies, the honours have been shared around all the Clubs.  A very posiƟve 
trend; well done to the smaller country Clubs.  In addiƟon, we have had athletes, coaches and officials 
perform admirably at internaƟonal, naƟonal, North and South Island events and at a provincial level.  Well 
done!! 

The Harrier Management CommiƩee are pleased that the rebranding / refreshing of the two affiliated Clubs 
has been very successful, with increased numbers and parƟcipaƟon, and their summer and winter 
programmes are sƟll increasing.  Well done!! 

The region has hosted the 40th Colgate Games.  These were very successful with 946 athletes compeƟng.  
Special thanks to the Organising CommiƩee and the many officials and volunteers who assisted with the 
smooth running of the event.  

Our tradiƟonal events, where it all starts for Sub Centre, the Arthur Cup, Rose Shield, Jubilee Shield, Rakaia 
Cup and the Mid South Champs were all well aƩended.  Thanks to the hosƟng Clubs, athletes, officials and 
parents for making these events the success they are.  

In conclusion, I would like to thank all the athletes, coaches, parents, officials and volunteers, the Track Trust, 
Sub Centre delegates and execuƟve for their enthusiasm and dedicaƟon to the sport.   

It is very much appreciated.  

Trevor Nicol 

President 
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Canterbury Children’s Athletic Association Report 2017 - 2018 Craig Brown 

This year the weather and council watering gods were kind to us allowing us to get our season underway as 
planned on 14th October.  This was the first season since 2013/2014 that we were able to run our meeƟngs 
without cancellaƟon and only the second season since the earthquakes that this has happened. 
Unfortunately the watering of the ground did become an issue again with the lack of watering before 
Christmas seeing the grass on the track almost dying off completely and line markings disappearing.  At the 
end of the 2016/17 season it was hoped that we might have been on the new track aŌer January 2018 but 
unfortunately that was not to happen. 

We had good numbers compeƟng up unƟl Christmas with only three of the ten Saturday mornings where 
numbers were fewer than 400.  This is a reverse of the previous season where numbers only went over 400 
on just three of the eight Saturday mornings. 

Unlike previous years we did not hold a CCAA meeƟng in Timaru before Christmas.  The only meeƟng we 
held down south was the Canterbury Champs.  There were some opportuniƟes for athletes to travel to 
Timaru with an invitaƟon from the South Canterbury club for Christchurch athletes to join in their Saturday 
aŌernoon interclub and for the Grade 13 and 14 athletes to join into the AthleƟcs Canterbury interclub and 
Combined events meeƟng on 11 November in Timaru.  There were not large numbers taking up the 
opportunity but some did occasionally travel south. 

Our registraƟon numbers were up this year with the largest number of registraƟons since before 2007 with 
738 children registered.  It is also the first Ɵme since the 2008/2009 season that the boys have numbered 
greater than the girls with 375 boys verses 363 girls.  It is nice to see this upwards trend and hopefully this 
will conƟnue to grow with the interest in Nga Puna Wai. 

The higher numbers did provide a different problem. As one senior official put it at the start of the season 
“The issue is not that there are too many children but that the track and the venue are too small”.  We had 
issues with our programme running over Ɵme and one week, early on, having to cancel the alternate events 
at the end of the programme.  AŌer some discussion with Andrew Stark the senior programme was 
tweaked to allow for minor overruns as we felt that it was important for the children to have the 
opportunity to compete in all their selected events on a Saturday morning. Over the winter the programme 
is being looked at, especially as there have been some field events where children are regularly not geƫng 
their full enƟtlement of aƩempts.  
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Our champs had another big dip in entries this year with 30 less children entering.  Some of this can 
probably be aƩributed to the feeling of a lot of people not wanƟng to travel to Timaru.  Apart from 
technical hitches out of our control the online entries went smoother this year as people got used to 
entering in this way. 

Our athletes were in three representaƟve teams this year. 

 In January the grade 14 athletes were part of the AthleƟcs Canterbury Grade 14 & 15 and Under 18 
teams to compete in Invercargill at the South Island teams compeƟƟon which also included a team 
from LiƩle AthleƟcs Queensland.  There were some good individual performances by athletes of all 
grades. 

 In March our grade 7 – 11’s travelled to Nelson to compete against Tasman.  There were some 
transport issues and accommodaƟon had to be changed at the last minute but the Canterbury team 
performed well and came out the victors over Tasman. 

 At the end of March / beginning of April our grade 12 & 13 athletes travelled to Taranaki for the 
annual Interprovincial teams compeƟƟon against teams from all of New Zealand’s provinces. This was 
a great compeƟƟon with our team again taking out 1st place. Next season we will host this 
compeƟƟon at Nga Puna Wai. It will be  in Christchurch for the first Ɵme since 2007, so let’s hope our 
team can defend at home aŌer winning away so many Ɵmes over the years. 

It is Ɵme to thank the many people who make our compeƟƟons possible. Canterbury is one of only a half 
dozen centres that offer a regular weekly compeƟƟon for our athletes and this does not happen without the 
hard work of a lot of people.  

A huge thank you to our sponsors Shoe Clinic and Asics for their conƟnued involvement and support. 

To all of the parents who come out on a Saturday morning to fulfill your clubs duƟes, thank you. We do 
understand that you would rather just be watching your own children compete, but without your efforts 
none of the children would have a compeƟƟon to compete in. 

To the officials, red shirts, thank you for your support. A lot of you are also parents who would like to be 
watching your own children, but have taken the step to being a graded official. You turn up every week and 
go out on the field to oversee that all children get a fair compeƟƟon. 

I was disappointed this season with the poor behavior of some of the children and the abusive behavior of 
some parents towards the officials and parent helpers. Several yellow cards were issued this season and a 
red card was issued to one child for abusing a referee, excluding that child from compeƟƟon for the 
remainder of that day. As was stated in an email that was sent to all registered children, the officials and 
parent helpers are all volunteers and do not deserve to be abused even if they do make a mistake. We all 
make mistakes, but we are all trying to do our best. 

As I said at the closing of the Canterbury Championships we need more parents to become officials. The 
ideal is to have enough officials to be able to roster people onto Saturday mornings so that we don’t have to 
have the same officials on the field every Saturday. The only difference between the parent helpers at 
events and the officials who take on the roles of referees and other specialized duƟes is that the officials 
have taken part in the AthleƟcs NZ C grade educaƟon scheme to enable them to know the rules beƩer to 
ensure a fair compeƟƟon. Ruth Liong will be running some courses this winter for us to try and get more 
officials and I would ask parents and supporters to consider taking part in one of these. They are not difficult 
and use a collaboraƟve approach to learning the rules and aƩaining your C grade. Current officials will also 
have a refresher course this winter. 

Ruth is also looking at geƫng around the clubs at the start of the season as this year clubs rotate to running 
a new event. Clubs will need to ensure a large turnout of parent helpers at these sessions, so everyone 
understands the rules for their new event. 

To the Control room and Photo Finish teams, your speed in geƫng results out is great and has not been 
easy at RawhiƟ with the distance between the two work areas, thank you. 

Thank you to the team at New Brighton Olympic for hosƟng us at RawhiƟ and to the team from the South 
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IntroducƟon: 

Another year has past and we are sƟll without a new track & field venue.  It is not due to a lack of effort on 
the part of those involved.  However, a weƩer than expected winter during 2017 meant that over 12 weeks 
were lost due to the land being too wet for the heavy machinery.  Accordingly, the expected compleƟon 
date has been changed several Ɵmes.  As I prepare this report in mid March, the weather has been causing 
further issues as it has been raining and cold.  If these condiƟons conƟnue and the air temperature remain 
low, the final layer of the track surface will not be able to occur unƟl later in the year. 

Overall, it has sƟll been a relaƟvely quiet year, with fewer aƩendees at both the CMA organised and the 
AthleƟcs Canterbury Saturday interclub meeƟngs. 

This season we had three events of significance. 

South Island Track & Field Championships: 

For the third year in a row CMA hosted the event in Timaru, incorporated within a busy AthleƟcs Canterbury 
weekend involving their Combined Event Championships, but this Ɵme the Canterbury Childrens secƟon 

Canterbury Masters Inc Annual Report 2017 – 2018 Andrew Stark 

Canterbury Sub Centre for hosƟng us for our Championships again. 

Thank you to all the people who responded to the various first aid emergencies during the season. It’s good 
to know we have trained people on hand if and when we need them. 

Thank you to the grading officers for your work behind the scenes to ensure that results are recorded so 
that our best teams were able to be selected for the trips to Nelson and Taranaki. 

Thank you to the overall team managers, Marika Naylor for the SI Teams compeƟƟon, MarƟn ScoƩ for the 
Tasman meet and Lynn Ferris for the Interprovincial meet, and to your management teams for looking aŌer 
our travelling teams. Your support of these athletes is always needed and assists greatly to the success of 
these teams. 

To the execuƟve commiƩee; Gail for her work as secretary, producing the weekly newsleƩers and countless 
other small jobs behind the scenes. Steff for keeping the accounts in check, Shona for keeping track of 
registraƟons and vice presidents Sue and MarƟn thank you all for your work this season. To the club 
captains who represent their clubs at every commiƩee meeƟng with your ideas and concerns, thank you for 
your efforts. Your input is important for the sport to conƟnue. 

It is with sadness that I record here the passing of one of our Life members. John McTaggart passed away at 
the end of the season aŌer a long illness. John was a great longƟme supporter of children’s athleƟcs, and 
secondary schools, and will well be remembered for his humor and quick wit around the ground. His 
knowledge of the sport was of great benefit to myself and other officials and his gadgets will conƟnue to be 
used in future years.  

Next season will be an interesƟng new chapter in our sport with the move to our new home at Nga Puna 
Wai Sports Hub. The new track has been laid and the control room building should be complete before the 
start of the new season. As menƟoned above we will be hosƟng the 2019 Interprovincial and we will require 
assistance from clubs to make this a success. It has been 12 years since our last Interprovincial compeƟƟon 
so for many on the commiƩee this will be a large learning curve. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury will also be hosƟng the AthleƟcs NZ Track and Field championships and as a result of 
this and other events, i.e the 995 meeƟng and secondary schools, there will be some changes in the 
programming in the later part of our season. 

My first year as president has been enjoyable and someƟmes challenging but saƟsfying when you see the 
children achieving their PB’s in spite of the limitaƟons of our facility.   

Looking forward to a new season at a new venue in 2018 / 2019. 
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stayed away.  This meant that we had more Ɵme on Saturday to get through our events.  It was a 
successfully organised meeƟng, made possible with the help of Canterbury, local and master's officials from 
other South Island regions.  

CMA successfully applied to the New Zealand Community Trust and used their grant to pay for the Aorangi 
Stadium track hire and AthleƟcs Canterbury official's accommodaƟon, which also allowed us to make a 
profit. 

There were 53 compeƟtors with several ANZ club athletes compeƟng for the first Ɵme, which is slightly 
down on previous years.   On the Saturday aŌernoon we held a BYO BBQ, where those aƩending paid 
$5.00.  Beverley Church and Alison Wright organised the event and they did a brilliant job. 

Eight CMA members broke twenty South Island Championships records, several of which were also CMA 
records.  I also understand that Loris Reed broke the world record for the 2000m SC in a Ɵme of 9:43.19. 
The full list is on the back two pages of this issue of Cant‐A‐Long.    

At the South Island AGM, no Centre volunteered to host next season's event.  However, Southland Masters 
agreed to invesƟgate the possibility of hosƟng the event in Invercargill.  I can now confirm it will be there, 
during the weekend of November 16th to 18th 2018. 

Oceania Track & Field Championships: 

For the first since 2012. this event was held in New Zealand.  The event was held in Dunedin, a joint effort 
involved AthleƟcs Otago and Otago Masters AthleƟcs. 

The challenge for masters athleƟcs is that it is oŌen difficult to recruit and then retain members from year 
to year.  New Zealand Masters AthleƟcs has addressed this issue in 2016 by creaƟng a MoU between 
AthleƟcs New Zealand and New Zealand Masters AthleƟcs.  By now allowing compeƟƟve registered masters 
athletes within both groups to compete we have seen an increase in parƟcipaƟon numbers.  187 of the 224 
New Zealanders aƩending this event belong to an AthleƟcs New Zealand Club and have not directly joined 
NZMA.  Sixty‐three of these athletes have never joined NZMA before and without the MoU, they would not 
have been able to compete in this event.   

Several CMA members broke Oceania Championship records, plus one NZMA record.  The full list is on the 
back two pages of this issue of Cant‐A‐Long.    

NZMA Track & Field Championships: 

For the first Ɵme this event was held in Whangarei.  The weather was not great during the weekend, but at 
least it was not cold.  The challenge for Northland would be if athletes would travel to a second major 
event, having just had an event in Dunedin.   

There were in fact 225 entries, which was more than they expected.  Both NZMA and AthleƟcs NZ 
promoted the event to their respecƟve members, which undoubtedly help boost numbers.  Once again 
there were numerous ANZ club athletes aƩending for the first Ɵme.   

When you combine the aƩendees who went to the Oceania & NZMA Championships (447), subtract those 
who aƩended to both (77), there were 372 individual masters that aƩend these two events.  With only one 
major event, it is possible we could get over 300 to the next NZMA Championships ... being held here in 
Canterbury.   

Canterbury was represented by twenty‐two athletes who competed on average in 4 events each.  Well 
done to one of our athletes who broke a NZMA NaƟonal / Championship record; Louise MarƟn (W50 80m 
Hurdles, 13.55).  Well done also to Iris Bishop who conƟnued her unbroken run of compeƟng at all 44 
NZMA Championship events. 

NZMA Track & Field Championships 2019 

Due to the on‐going delays and issues associated with the building of Nga Puna Wai, it has been decided to 
take this event to Timaru next season.  It will be a  challenging season ahead as AthleƟcs Canterbury 
endeavours to get the new venue up and running, in readiness for host the AthleƟcs NZ Championships in 
early March.  The number a CMA members who have experience organising this event is now limited.  By 
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using the South Canterbury Sub‐Centre, we can use  the experƟse of this commiƩee who have has 
successfully hosted the Colgate Games in January 2017. 

NZMA Board Up‐date: 

At the NZMA AGM, I was re‐elected for a fourth year as President.  This is a role I take very seriously and 
the Board have worked hard to improve how NZMA operates.  The aim is for the Board to take a more 
acƟve role in assisƟng Centres, parƟcularly in the year that they host one of our three major 
championships.  The new look NZMA website has more to offer Centres / members and work will conƟnue 
to improve this. 

The NZMA ConsƟtuƟon and By‐Laws documents have reviewed and updated accordingly and accepted.  
Our next challenge is to work toward creaƟng clear job descripƟons as part of succession planning.  Once 
this has been achieved, it might be Ɵme for me to step down. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury & Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub: 

This season I conƟnued as the Chairman of the Track & Field CommiƩee and as President of AthleƟcs 
Canterbury.  I have also conƟnued my role on the Nga Puna Wai Project Steering Group commiƩee, 
meeƟng with CCC up to three Ɵmes a month, plus I will be a founding member of the Nga Puna Wai 
Establishment Trust.  Plenty to do and oŌen very Ɵme consuming, but it is important that we have voice to 
ensure our needs are met.  However, I am looking forward to the day when I can relax a bit more, once the 
project is completed. 

Stage 1 of the Nga Puna Wai Sports Hub will see us with a new track, control room, grandstand, equipment 
shed and a second grass track area with all‐weather runups and throwing circles.  The High Performance 
group based at the Apollo Centre are hoping to make Nga Puna Wai their venue of choice too, so it is 
possible that you can go down there and see Tom Walsh training. 

AthleƟcs Canterbury's contribuƟon to the project has always been directed towards supplying equipment 
and making it available to schools.  However, last year CCC requested that they direct some of their funds 
into the 'build', i.e. the outer throwing zone (No. 2 track area) and / or the Control Room.  However, due to 
difficulty AthleƟcs Canterbury has had acquiring funding, CC have now agreed the AthleƟcs Canterbury's  
contribuƟon will be equipment only. 

As yet, the funds the 4thWVGT have commiƩed has not been drawn upon, but that day is going soon.  

AthleƟcs Canterbury are always looking for new officials.  Several CMA members already help out at 
interclub.  It is a good way to give something back to the sport, so why not consider becoming involved.  
Have a talk to Anne Davison or Lois Anderson if you would like to know more. 

CMA 2017 / 2018 Membership Details: 

The previous membership figures are as follows: 160 (2010), 131 (2011), 110 (2012), 97 (2013), 82  (2014), 
70 (2014/2015), 90 (2015/2016), 32 (2016/2017).  With the introducƟon of the MoU, we no longer require 
ANZ club athletes to pay a CMA registraƟon fee.  The group that has joined CMA are essenƟally 'track & 
field' only  or social members, of which we have 20 this year. 

The success of the MoU relies on all of us encouraging ANZ masters to aƩend our events and working 
together as one group.  Please do that. 

CMA Track & Field MeeƟngs: 

AthleƟcs Canterbury conƟnues to allow our non‐club registered CMA members to compete during 
Saturday Interclub compeƟƟons.  In field events, all ages competed as one group, young and old together.  
The same occurred in the longer track races, but for the sprints events we ran our own races or members 
selected a race that beƩer suited their needs. 

At last years CMA AGM we decided that the three Wednesday CMA meeƟngs held throughout the season 
were poorly aƩended and that we will no longer hold them.  As we are an aging populaƟon, I don't see 
these meeƟngs being held again in the future. 
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CMA 2017 ‐ 2018 Championship Review: 

During three separate Saturday interclub programmes throughout the season, we held the steeplechase 
(Timaru), 5000m & 10000m CMA Championship events (RawhiƟ Domain). 

The major CMA Championship events were held over two Saturdays in February (10th and 17th) at RawhiƟ 
Domain.  It is an easy way of conducƟng our championships, as we are able to take advantage of the 
AthleƟcs Canterbury officials who are already there running the interclub events. 

Following the second meeƟng, we held a track side BBQ and invited the AthleƟcs Canterbury officials to 
join us, in appreciaƟon for support.  Thank you to Ann and John Henderson for organising and cooking the 
food. 

The CMA Throws Pentathlon Championship event was held on Sunday 18th March at RawhiƟ Domain.  
Seven members aƩended, the youngest being 68.  

Full results of all season's events are contained within Cant‐A‐Long. 

Pete WaƩs Memorial ‐ Halswell Quarry: 

At the request of the Cross‐country and Road CommiƩee of AthleƟcs Canterbury, this event was held of 
Saturday 24th March at 9:00 a.m.  We had 18 teams of four compete in cool condiƟons, with the majority 
of the teams made up of Port Hills club members.  Thank you to Glen WaƩs who organised her club teams 
and to the helpers who marked out the course.   

CMA Records: 

A full list of records for the 2017 / 2018 season is in this issue.  Please check the records to see if any have 
been missed.   

Finances: 

At the Ɵme of wriƟng this report, the annual accounts have not been completed. 

With acquiring the NZMA grant to cover the SI Championship expenses and no other major expenses 
throughout the season, therefore I am expecƟng CMA to make a small profit.   

Annual NZMA Awards Dinner: 

The Awards dinner was held on the Saturday night during the NZMA Championships in Nelson.  Two 
Canterbury members were recognised for their sporƟng achievements in 2017 calendar year.   

Louise MarƟn was the NZMA female ‘Hurdler’ Athlete of the year, for the second year in a row.  

Lois Anderson was the NZMA female  ‘Jumper’ Athlete of the year. 

Glen WaƩs was the NZMA female  ‘Thrower’ Athlete of the year.   Well done to you all. 

CMA CommiƩee: 

Thank you to Anne Davison (secretary) and Anna McNab (treasurer), plus Beverley Church, Nick Bolton and 
Jonny Baird, your commiƩee.   Last year Anna produced 'easy to read' accounts, which I expect again this 
year.  Jonny has been looking aŌer the  CMA records this season and collated the lists of CMA member's 
seasonal performances to appear in Cant‐A‐Long.  This certainly made my job easier.   

It is a good blend of people and I am looking forward to working with them again next season, assuming 
they are available.   I welcome anyone else who would like to be involved, so please come forward.  Our 
challenge is to promote what we have to offer so we can aƩract more members.  One hopes that once Nga 
Puna Wai is compete, more athletes will return to the sport and 'have a go'. 

This season we lost three long standing members, Dave Leech (CMA Life Member), Barbara Bird and John 
Waite.  I apologise if I have leŌ anyone out from this list. 

 

Finally, I wish you all the best for the season ahead, especially those who are training for the World Track & 
Field Championships that will occur in Malaga (Spain), September 2018. 
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Cross Country and Road Committee Annual Report 2015 - 2016 John Gamblin 

It’s with pleasure, but also with an underlying Ɵredness, that I present my eight report to the AGM. I was 
told last weekend by a wise friend that a short report is a good report, so here goes, I hope I don’t send him 
off to sleep.  

Thank you to all of you who have made the effort to aƩend tonight, it is heartening to have you seated in 
front of me.  

The summer and winter following our last AGM has again had its highs and lows for the Out of Stadia 
secƟon of our sport.  

During the summer the Shoe Clinic 5k series was again the outstanding highlight for me. CongratulaƟons to 
Port Hills and in parƟcular Peter King on the efforts you made to put on and grow this event; a real pleasure 
to be involved. Also doing a fantasƟc job is the Sumner Club and in parƟcular Lisa Brignull who has showed 
us what you can achieve if you live an event. Using Facebook to promote the event helped sell all 400 
entries last year and this happened again recently. I know this year there were many runners who were 
disappointed to miss out. The low for me was the inability of myself in parƟcular and the CommiƩee in 
general to organise the second Summit Road Gut Buster. With the increasing number of professionally run 
events popping up all over the summer and the conƟnued success of the two Park Runs now in our area, I 
believe it would require a larger effort than any of the CommiƩee have the Ɵme to invest in puƫng on a 
large mass parƟcipaƟon summer race again. About four years ago we gave up on trying to host our own 
Half Marathon Championships and partnered up with the Selwyn Running FesƟval based out at Leeston. 
Race Director Michael Wilson is paid by the local area to organise events and with some support from us, 
does a great job puƫng on a successful running event each November, enƟcing a lot of none club runners 
to try the sport. Last Sunday’s event was a real success for us with many registered athletes compeƟng in 
either the half, 10k or 5k. I thought on the way home that maybe this partnership model was the way 
forward for a lot of our events survival.  

During the past winter we hosted many successful club races where we have a refined recipe requiring a 
manageable amount of effort. The highlights for me were the two New Zealand Championships we hosted, 
both of which received many favourable comments from all around the country. It was also a pleasure to be 
involved in the Takahe to Akaroa Relay; the entries were up and the weather in Akaroa was very pleasant, 
making for one of those great club events we like to hang around at. Those that travelled to Rotorua for the 
NZ Road Relay Champs really enjoyed the weekend and we hope we can put on a similar experience next 
year when we host the event again. I must also acknowledging the Methodist Club for the efforts they put 
into growing the Governors Bay to LyƩelton road race, well done. Probably the biggest negaƟve over the 
winter was again the reduced numbers aƩending out interclub events. What can we do? 

This leads me onto the work the CommiƩee has been doing over the last year. Firstly I would like to thank 
all eleven CommiƩee members and those outside of the CommiƩee, such as Craig and Shona Brown, John 
McBrearty, Anita Sutherland and Ruth Liong for all the work you have done over the last year to help our 
sport conƟnue. You have all been very generous with your Ɵme and efforts.  

 

It goes without saying that the main part of our work is organising races, but we have also tried to increase 
parƟcipaƟon and retenƟon. We have had a focus for several years now on trying to develop the 12 to 34 
age group. While we have had some success, I think we probably all think this iniƟaƟve has run its course 
and is ready to be dumped.  

I announced to the CommiƩee at the start of this year that I wished to step down as Chairman at this AGM. 
I have run out of energy to drive the waka forward and it’s Ɵme for somebody else to take the helm. Sadly 
nobody has put their hand up and unless a miracle happens later in the meeƟng, I will again be appointed 
Chairman for what will definitely be my last year. The posiƟve for me to conƟnue is that AnneƩe Campbell 
has returned from her three year overseas experience and accepted my invitaƟon to aƩend our last 
CommiƩee meeƟng. AnneƩe is keen to drive a wide ranging look at our sport including what is needed to 



stop the decline in numbers, make us aƩracƟve to Joe Bloggs every day runner who currently doesn’t 
belong to a club and perhaps realign our races to survive in a more professional environment. She has 
already started and will be contacƟng all clubs to idenƟfy a person who is willing to be the liaison person. 
Please start finding your person. Robyn Perkins and Mark Cargin are leading a group on the CommiƩee 
planning a Club Day for the end of March next year so clubs can show potenƟal members what they have to 
offer. Please keep this in mind and play your part on the day.  

On behalf of all Canterbury athletes I would like to thank all officials and club members who marshalled at 
events over the last year. Without your generous help we would not have been able to hold the events. It is 
obvious when you travel outside Canterbury that we punch above our weight in this area. Of concern is the 
conƟnued ageing of officials and therefore drop in numbers as they reƟre.  

CongratulaƟons to all those who won NZ Championship medals over the last year. We may not have an all‐
weather track in Christchurch, but Canterbury athletes sƟll punch above our weight at NZ events. 
CongratulaƟons to the Port Hills Club on becoming only the second club to win the Winter Club of the Year, 
which has now been contested for eight years. 

Pat Boland is stepping down from the CommiƩee tonight and I would like to take this opportunity to 
acknowledge Pat’s contribuƟon to our sport over the past approximately 36 years. As a compeƟtor Pat won 
many naƟonal age group Ɵtles over cross country, road and half marathon. She is an A grade official, was 
Chairman of AthleƟcs Canterbury for four years, Chairman of this CommiƩee for three years and has been 
on the CommiƩee for some 29 years. Pat started serving on the Sumner Clubs CommiƩee back in 1984 and 
has had several sƟnts as their President. Pat was the Convenor of the Takahe to Akaroa CommiƩee for ten 
years. She has also found Ɵme to manage NZ teams overseas and work on AthleƟc New Zealand 
CommiƩees. Thank you for all you have done Pat and I hope you enjoy a long reƟrement, please stay in 
contact and I hope we will sƟll see you at some events.  

 

Finally, I would like to wish you all the best for the next year 
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NATIONAL TITLE HOLDERS 
CongratulaƟons to the following athletes who won  

NaƟonal Titles over the 2017 season 

Mountain Running:  
Sarah Douglas (SW) SW 
Half Marathon:  
Maggie Chorley W45-49 
Andrea Wreford W60-64 
Mark Bailey M40-44 
Anthony Duncraft M50-54 
Michael Bond  M70-74 
Oska Baynes SM 
Cross Country:  
Aimee Elliott 

WU18 Team  
Liliana Braun 
Aimee Elliott 
Navajo Prentice 
Akeira Worthington 
Cameron Avery MU20 
Cameron Avery 

MU20 Team 

Cameron Bartlett 
Shaun Eustace 
Tom Moulai 
Matthew Prest 
Matthew Scott 
Chris Mardon M45-49 
Richard Bennett M50-54 
Tony McManus M65-69 
Maggie Chorley W45-49 

Road:  
Niamh Motley G13 
Leila Dunlop G15 
Luke Johnston B13 
Alice Ritchie WU18 Walk 
Jonathon Lord SM Walk 
Shaun Eustace MU20 
Daniel Balchin  SM 
Daniel Balchin  

SM Team 
Malcolm Hodge  
Nick Rennie  
Ieuan van der Peet  
Johanna Buick W40-44 
Tracy Croft W45-49 
Bernadette Jago W60-64 
Chris Mardon M45-49 
Richard Bennett M50-54 
John Gamblin M55-59 
Michael Bond  M70-74 
Road Relay:  
Cameron Bartlett 
Goitem Gebremedihin 
Henry Idiens 
Nick Moulai  
Tom Moulai 
Mitchell Small 

MU20 Team 
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Senior Men     

100 m David Ambler Old Boys United 13.03.09 10.35 

200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 05.03.95 20.51 

400 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 07.03.98 46.09 

800 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 28.02.98 1:45.45 

1000 m Standard   TBA 

1500 m Michael Gilchrist Technical 01.04.83 3:38.4 

One Mile Malcolm Hicks University 27.01.12 3:59.87 

3000 m Paul Smith Olympic 16.01.93 7:57.90 

5000 m Rodney Dixon University 21.01.78 13:25.2 

10000 m David Burridge  University 05.02.87 28:06.16 

1 Hour Track Tony Good New Brighton 08.03.75 19422m 

110 m Hurdles Nicholas Bolton Old Boys United 18.02.98 14.47 

400 m Hurdles Wayne Paul Papanui/Redwood 26.03.86 50.70 

3000m Steeplechase Peter Renner New Brighton 29.08.84 8:14.05 

4 x 100m Relay Old Boys United  11.02.95 40.51 

4 x 200m Relay Old Boys United  27.02.93 1:26.6 

4 x 400 m Relay Old Boys United  13.02.93 3:10.20 

Long Jump John Hunt South Canterbury 13.04.85 7.55m 

Triple Jump Wayne Stewart Old Boys / Te Kura 27.02.88 15.40m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 09.03.97 2.25m 

Pole Vault Kieran McKee Toc H 25.02.84 5.02m 

Shot Put Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 25.03.18 22.67m 

Discus Throw Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 25.02.01 56.25m 

Javelin Throw John Stapylton- Smith Papanui Toc H 18.02.89 78.14m 

Hammer Throw Warrick Nichol Technical 25.01.74 63.72m 

Decathlon  John Hunt South Canterbury 24/25.11.84 7473 points 

Pentathlon Standard   TBA 

3000 m Track Walk Standard   11:55.0 

5000 m Track Walk Graham Seatter Old Boys / Te Kura 01.02.86 20:33.0 

20000 m Track Walk Graham Seatter Old Boys / Te Kura 09.02.80 1:30:17.3 

ATHLETICS CANTERBURY TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS as at 31/05/2017 

Note:  All NEW records set during the 2016 / 2017 season appear as BOLD and Italic. 
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Men Under 20     

100 m David Ambler Old Boys United 13.03.09 10.35 

200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 06.03.93 20.95 

400 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 22.07.94 46.31 

800 m Clyde McIntosh Papanui Toc H 14.02.98 1:49.35 

1000 m Standard   TBA 

1500 m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05 

3000 m Richard Lindroos Old Boys United 21.01.89 8:10.47 

5000 m Richard Lindroos Old Boys United 26.11.89 14:05.83 

110 m Hurdles (990mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 13.03.15 13.92 

400 m Hurdles Mark Edmond Old Boys United 03.03.96 52.66 

3000 m Steeplechase Peter Renner New Brighton 11.03.78 8:51.8 

4 X 100m Relay Standard   43.44 

 (Toc H 4x110 yd  14.12.68 43.5 

4x400m Relay Avon  20.02.77 3:21.8 

Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m 

Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.02.18 14.49m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 03.02.96 2.23m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 07.03.10 4.61m 

Shot Put (6kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 02.07.11 20.56m 

Discus Throw (1.75 kg) Chistopher Mene Papanui Toc H 17.01.91 55.54m 

Javelin Throw (800g) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 17.01.96 71.74m 

Hammer Throw (6.00 kg) Micheal Hancock Old Boys United 29.01.05 61.10m 

Decathlon   Kieran Fowler Geraldine 2/3.03.07 7222 pts 

Pentathlon Standard   TBA 

3000 m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9 

10000 m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 20.02.10 46:37.26 

     

Men Under 19     

100 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 07.03.93 10.70 

200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 06.03.93 20.95 

400 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.01.93 46.38 

800 m Clyde McIntosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1min 51.4 

1000 m Standard   TBA 

1500 m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05 

3000 m Nick Moulai Papanui TocH 03.12.16 8:16.77 

5000 m David Burridge University 17.01.81 14:09.6 

110 m Hurdles (990mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 13.03.15 13.92 

400m Hurdles Hayo van Gestel Avon 09.03.86 54.27 

3000 m Steeplechase Peter Renner New Brighton 11.03.78 8 mn 51.8 
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Men Under 19 (continued)    

4 x 100m Relay Standard   43.44 

 (Toc H 4 x 110 yds)  14.12.68 43.5 

4 x 400m Relay Ashburton  18.02.79 3:23.2 

Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m 

Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.02.18 14.49m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 12.02.94 2.17m 

Pole Vault Alex Mander Papanui Toc H 21.02.16 4.50m 

Shot Put (6.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 18.03.10 18.82m 

Discus Throw (1.75kg) Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 16.02.91 55.54m 

Javelin Throw (800 g) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 28.01.96 64.20m 

Hammer Throw (6.00 kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 29.01.05 61.10m 

Decathlon (6.00 kg) Kieran Fowler Geraldine 2/3.03.07 7222 pts 

Pentathlon Standard   TBA 

3000m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9  

10000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 20.02.10 46:37.26 

     

Men Under 18     

100 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 27.10.91 10.83 

200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 15.01.92 21.37 

400 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.01.93 46.38 

800 m Clyde McIntosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4 

1500 m Nicholas Moulai Papanui Toc H 23.01.18 3:47.05 

3000 m Nick Moulai Papanui TocH 03.12.16 8:16.77 

5000m Hayden McLaren New Brighton 12.02.05 14:32.56 

110m Hurdles (914 mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 05.04.14 13.84 

300m Hurdles (840mm) Mark Edmond Old Boys United 04.12.94 37.35 

2000m Steeplechase Peter Renner Cashmere 29.01.77 5:51.2 

4 x 100m Relay St Andrews  12.02.84 43.62 

4 x 400m Relay Ashburton  18.02.79 3:23.2 

Long Jump Jessie Bryant University 15.03.12 7.49m 

Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 03.12.16 14.17m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 12.02.94 2.17m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 09.02.08 4.35m 

Shot Put (5.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 12.12.09 20.21m 

Discus Throw (1.5 kg) Christopher Mene Papanui Toc H 24.03.90 59.82m 

Javelin Throw (700g) Andrew Harrison Papanui Toc H 05.12.93 63.88m 

Hammer Throw (5.00 kg) Michael Hancock Old Boys United 15.02.04 65.10m 

Octathlon Standard   5945 pts 

3000 m Track Walk Andrew Causer Christchurch Avon 16.03.91 12:25.9sec 
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Men Under 17     

100 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 10.88 

200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 21.52 

400 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 30.03.91 48.33 

800 m Clyde McIntosh St Andrews 28.12.94 1:51.4 

1500 m Elliott Drayton Avon 15.01.83 3:54.4 

3000 m Nick Moulai Papanui TocH 03.12.16 8:16.77 

110m Hurdles (914 mm) James Sandilands South Canterbury 23.03.13 13.88 

300 m Hurdles (840 mm) Martin Swart Christchurch BHS 29.03.09 39.07 

2000m Steeplechase Hayden McLaren New Brighton 24.01.06 6:13.36 

4 x 100m Relay Chch Boys High Sch.  23.02.08 44.45 

4 x 400m Relay Standard   3:31.0 

Long Jump Jesse Bryant University 11.12.11 7.13m 

Triple Jump Matthew Walsh Papanui Toc H 06.12.15 13.42m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 09.04.92 2.05m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 01.12.07 4.30m 

Shot Put (5.00kg) Tomas Walsh South Canterbury 13.12.08 18.38m 

Discus Throw (1.5kg) Charlie Gamble Papanui Toc H 06.03.13 59.00m 

Javelin Throw (700g) Guy Archibald Christ's College 24.03.07 61.71m 

Hammer Throw (5.00kg) Richard Mavor Old Boys United 13.03.04 52.61m 

Octathlon Kieran Fowler Geradine 13/14.07.05 5929 pts 

3000m Track Walk Daniel Lord South Canterbury 02.02.08 12:50.34 

     

Men Under 16     

100m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 10.88 

200 m Mark Keddell Old Boys United 02.12.90 21.52 

400 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 02.02.91 49.24 

800 m Shaun Farrell Papanui Toc H 23.03.91 1:56.19 

1500 m Andrew Lewis Old Boys United 07.03.92 4:04.52 

3000m  Nick Moulai Papanui Toc H 21.11.15 8:40.21 

100m Hurdles (840mm) Christopher Wiramu Christchurch BHS 12.12.09 13.24 

300m Hurdles (840mm) Standard   40.64 

2000m Steeplechase Standard   6:16.3 

4 x 100m Relay Papanui Toc H  18.02.90 45.87 

Long Jump Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13.07.05 6.90m 

Triple Jump Callum Stewart Old Boys United 04.12.16 13.37m 

High Jump Glenn Howard Papanui Toc H 21.03.92 2.01m 

Pole Vault Tim McKee Papanui Toc H 25.11.06 3.91m 

Shot Put (5.00kg) Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13.07.05 16.43m 

Discus Throw (1.25kg) Jordan Pinnock Greymouth 17.11.12 56.25m 

Discus Throw (1.50kg) Charlie Gamble North Canterbury 11.02.12 51.56m 

Javelin Throw (700gm) Mathew McKellar Christ's College 08.11.2014 54.99m 

Octathlon Kieran Fowler Geraldine 13/14.07.05 5929 pts 

3000m Track Walk Jonathon Lord South Canterbury 11.12.11 13:41.38 
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Senior Women     

100m Caro Hunt Old Boys United 18.02.01 11.50 

200m Caro Hunt Old Boys United 22.07.00 23.52 

400m Rebecca Wardell Old Boys United 24.03.01 52.67 

800m Angela Smit University 10.07.15 1:59.06 

1000 m Angela Petty University 15.08.15 2:37.28 

1500m  Angela Petty University 29.06.17 4:07.83 

One Mile Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.01.83 4:37.89 

3000m  Sue Bruce New Brighton 05.02.85 8:56.2 

5000m  Mary O'Connor University 21.01.84 15:49.3 

10000m Anne Hannam University 09.12.89 32:18.53 

100m Hurdles Fiona Morrison Old Boys United 03.04.16 13.16 

400m Hurdles Rebecca Wardell Old Boys United 23.03.03 56.25 

3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 21.03.15 9:41.42 

4 x 100m Relay Old Boys United  05.02.00 46.00 

4 x 400m Relay Technical   20.02.83 3:49.40 

Long Jump Jayne Mitchell Old Boys United 26.11.88 6.55m 

Triple Jump Jayne Mitchell Old Boys United 23.02.91 13.00m 

High Jump Kim Brown Old Boys United 21.03.98 1.84m 

Pole Vault Melina Hamilton Old Boys United 12.04.03 4.40m 

Shot Put Valerie Young Technical 23.10.64 16.71m 

Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 12.03.95 56.10m 

Javelin Throw (new) Standard   59.10m 

Javelin Throw (old) Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 16.02.92 60.84m) 

Hammer Throw Tasha Williams Papanui Toc H 24.02.01 65.91m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 29.2/1.3.92 6278 pts 

Decathlon Standard   TBA 

3000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 24.01.15 13:36.31 

5000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 31.10.15 23:23.97 

10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 13.07.14 49:40.78 
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Women Under 20     

100m Standard   11.74 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5) 

200m Standard   24.44 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2 

400m Joanna Beckett Technical 26.01.75 53.42 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 07.07.10 2:03.87 

1000m Rosa Flanagan University 15.08.15 2:50.62 

1500 m Rosa Flanagan University 06.03.15 4:14.19 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 20.01.84 9:05.95 

5000m   Rosa Flanagan University 15.12.15 15:52.10 

100m Hurdles Joanne Henry South Canterbury 16.02.91 14.01 

400m Hurdles Anna Percy Old Boys United 09.07.17 58.60 

2000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97 

3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 21.03.15 9:41.42 

4 x 100m Relay Standard   47.94 

 (Technical   16.03.74 47.8) 

4 x 400m Relay Standard   3:55.0 

Long Jump Joanne Henry South Canterbury 14.02.91 6.36m 

Triple Jump Bridgette Pateman South Canterbury 08.03.98 12.60 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

 Emma Sutherland Old Boys United 05.01.13 1.80m 

Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m 

Shot Put Sally Flynn Technical 26.11.66 13.65m 

Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 20.01.93 52.44m 

Javelin Throw Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 06.03.87 49.04m 

Hammer Throw (4kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 02.04.17 59.53 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 16/17.03.91 6092 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 22.01.10 13:41.52 

5000m Track Walk  Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 13.07.14 24:11.5(h) 

10000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske ChCh-Avon 13.07.14 49:40.78 

Women Under 19     

100m Standard   11.74 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5) 

200m Standard   24.44 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2 

400m Joanna Beckett Technical 26.01.75 53.42 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 07.07.10 2:03.87 

1500m Rosa Flanagan University 26.02.15 4:15.86 

3000m Rosa Flanagan University 23.01.15 9:07.85 

100m Hurdles (840 mm) Fiona Morrison Old Boys United 26.02.06 14.41 

400m Hurdles Anna Percy Old Boys United 01.04.16 60.76 

2000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97 

3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 07.02.15 9:48.39 
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Women Under 19 (continued)     

4 x 100m Relay Standard   47.94 

 (Technical      16.03.74 47.8) 

4 x 400m Relay Standard   3:55.0 

Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m 

Triple Jump Bridgette Pateman South Canterbury 08.03.98 12.60m 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m 

Shot Put Sally Flynn Technical 26.11.66 13.65m 

Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 14.02.91 50.30m 

Javelin Throw Kaye Nordstrom  Papanui Toc H 06.03.87 49.04m 

Hammer Throw (4kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 05.0316 58.37m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 18/19.02.89 5136 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 10.11.07 14.21.09 

5000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 12.07.07 24:20.26 

10000m Track Walk Courney Ruske Christchurch Avon 17.12.11 52:42.7 

Women Under 18     

100m Standard   11.74 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 18.01.75 11.5) 

200m Standard   24.44 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2) 

400m Katie Johnstone South Canterbury 10.02.01 55.32 

800m Rachael Rowberry Papanui Toc H 02.02.92 2:06.42 

1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 15.02.81 4:21.18 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brighton 11.02.81 9:19.76 

100m Hurdles (762 mm) Georgina Allison North Canterbury 14.12.08 14.11 

300m Hurdles (762 mm) Georgina Allison North Canterbury 14.12.08 43.16 

2000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 23.11.13 6:33.97 

3000m Steeplechase Rosa Flanagan University 22.03.14 9:56.98 

4 x 100m Relay Standard   47.94 

 (Technical  16.03.74 47.8) 

Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m 

Triple Jump Bridgette Pateman South Canterbury 09.03.97 12.45m 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brighton 21.03.81 1.80m 

Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m 

Shot Put (4.00kg) Sally Flynn Technical 26.11.66 13.65m 

Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 14.02.91 50.30m 

Javelin Throw Kaye Nordstrom Papanui Toc H 22.03.86 46.40m 

Hammer Throw (4kg) Rebecca Hodgson South Canterbury 04.12.10 48.01m 

Hammer Throw (3kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 06.12.14 63.67m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 18/19.02.89 5136 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 10.11.07 14:21.09 

5000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 12.07.07 24:20.26 

Shot Put (3.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 16.12.17 15.81m 
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Women Under 17     

100m Standard   12.24 

 (Vicki Lewis Old Boys/Te Kura 10.02.79 12.0) 

200m Standard   24.44 

 (Beverley Peterson Technical 17.03.74 24.2) 

400m Anna Rowberry Papanui Toc H 10.04.92 56.30 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 08.07.08 2:08.15 

1500m Sue Bruce New Brigthton 15.02.81 4:21.18 

3000m Sue Bruce New Brigthton 11.02.81 9:19.76 

100m Hurdles (762 mm) Mackenzie Keenan Old Boys United 26.03.11 14.14 

300m Hurdles (762 mm) Kelsey Berryman Old Boys United 30.03.08 44.06 

2000m Steeplechase Liliana Braun Port Hills 03.12.17 6:59.55 
4x 100m Relay Standard   50.64 

 (Technical  28.12.74 50.5) 

Long Jump Susan Burnside Technical 19.12.73 6.19m 

Triple Jump Phoebe Lester Port Hills 19.03.05 11.52m 

High Jump Angela Pule New Brigthton 21.03.81 1.80m 

Pole Vault Julia Brown North Canterbury 11.03.05 3.50m 

Shot Put (4.00kg) Barbara Poulson Technical 26.02.66 13.27m 

Shot Put (3.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 16.12.17 15.81m 
Discus Throw Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 04.01.14 42.94m 

 Larissa McKewan Port Hills 16.03.15 42.94m 

Javelin Throw Caitlin Bonné Papanui Toc H 13.02.16 43.70m 

Hammer Throw (4kg) Rebecca Hodgson South Canterbury 28.03.10 47.01m 

Hammer Throw (3kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 14.12.13 60.17m 

Heptathlon Joanne Henry South Canterbury 19/20.03.88 4743 pts 

3000m Track Walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 28.10.06 14:33.70 

5000m Track walk Kate Newitt Port Hills 18.11.06 24:41.70 

Girls Under 16     

100m Maia Broughton Selwyn 01.12.17 12.13 
 (Vicki Lewis Old Boys / Te Kura 10.02.79 12.0) 

400m Anna Hayward South Canterbury 05.03.16 56.39 

800m Angela Smit North Canterbury 30.11.05 2:10.48 

1500m Sue Bruce New Brighton 10.02.80 4:28.8 

3000m Rosa Flanagan University 11.02.12 9:46.56 

80m Hurdles (762mm) Rowena Welford South Canterbury 18.11.89 11.4 

100m Hurdles (762 mm) Charlotte Hastings Papanui Toc H 05.03.93 14.55 

300m Hurdles (762 mm) Olivia Burnham Old Boys United 04.12.16 44.48 

4 x 100m Relay Standard   50.64 

 (Technical  28.12.74 50.5) 

Long Jump Annabelle Coates Old Boys United 26.03.05 5.76m 

Triple Jump Phoebe Lester Port Hills 19.03.05 11.52m 

High Jump Erica Winton Phoenix 12.12.10 1.74m 

Shot Put (3.25kg) Bernice Mene Papanui Toc H 02.12.90 13.85m 

Shot Put (4.00kg) Sally Flynn Technical 31.10.64 10.99m 

Shot Put (3.00kg) Jaidyn Busch Old Boys United 01.04.17 14.77m 

Discus Throw Adrienne Lynn Papanui Toc H 28.01.89 41.24m 

Javelin Throw Caitlin Bonné Papanui Toc H 13.02.16 43.70m 

Hammer Throw (3kg) Lauren Bruce South Canterbury 28.02.13 55.67m 

2000m Track Walk Courtney Ruske Christchurch Avon 05.12.09 9:58.5 


